City of Kingsville
Health Board
Agenda Packet

Meeting on
September 19, 2024 - Thursday
Time: 10:00 a.m.




7.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
SEPTEMBER 19, 2024 AT 10:00 AM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH DEPARTMENT
3421 N. FM 1355, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

AGENDA

. Call meeting to order;

Public comments on items on or off the agenda*;
Review and approve meeting minutes from May 16, 2024.
Discuss and approve May, June, July and August Monthly Reports;

Reports from Board & Staff:
a. Food Service Reports- May, June, July and August

“Ar this time, the Board and Staff will report/update on departmental assignments
which may include, but is not limited to the following: Animal Control, Environmental
Nuisances, Vector Control, On-site Sewage Facilities, and Food Service. No formal
action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Old Business
a. Update on construction of new facility

Adjourn

* Public comments are not to exceed 5 minutes. This cannot be extended.



ITEM 3



CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

MAY 16, 2024
Health Board Members Present Health Board Members Absent
Joni Harrel Norma Sue Adrian
Steve Davis Michaet McAdams
Joy Aynsley
Citizens Present Staff Present

Emilio H Garcia, Health Director
Monica Longoria, Admin Asst.

. Call meeting to order
The meeting was called to order at 10:02 am. Joni Harrel conducted the meeting.

. Public comments on items on or off the agenda*;
NONE

. Approve minutes of March 21, 2024 meeting
Motion to approve minutes was made by: J Aynsley, The motion was seconded by S Davis.
The motion Passed: 3/0

. Discuss and approve March and April Monthly Reports;

The board reviewed the reports and the following motion was made: S Davis made a motion to
approve the monthly reports. The motion was seconded by J. Aynsley,

The motion Passed: 3/0

. Reports from Board & Staff;
The board reviewed and discussed the food service reports (non action item)

Set date for next Heaith Board meeting-July 25, 2024 at 10:00 am.

. New Business;
Discussed progress of new wing to shelter,

. Adjurn;

Motion to adjourn was made J Aynsley and seconded S Davis.
The motion Passed 3/0.

Meeting adjourned 10:35 am.



ITEM 4



CITY OF KINGSVILLE - HEALTH DEPT.

DEPOSIT REPORT FY 23-24

(Monica Longoria)

Description
FOOD MOBILE UNITS-CITY

ANNUAL FOOD PERMITS-CITY
TEMPORARY FOOD EVENTS-CITY
DONATIONS

FOOD HANDLER CARDS

FOOD HANDLER DUPLICATE
FUNDRAISER HFC

SEPTIC TANKS APPLICATIONS
FOSTER CARE INSPECTION
MISCELLANEOUS

AP-FOOD MOBILE UNITS-COUNTY
AP-ANNUAL FOOD PERMITS-COUNTY
AP-TEMPORARY FOOD EVENTS-COUNTY

May June July Aug
Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
$ 12500 $ 350.00 $ - % 175.00
$ 45000 $ 450.00 §$ 30000 $ 300.00
$ 230.00 $ 440.00 $ 500.00 $ 330.00
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 4500 % 210,00 $ 240.00 $ 180.00
$ - $ - $ $ -
$ 25.00 § - $ - $ -
$ 235.00 $ 705.00 §$ 705.00 $ 705.00
$ - $ - $ $ -
$ - $ - $ $ -
$ 300.00 $ 175.00 $ - $ -
$ - $ $ - $ -
$ 20.00 $ - 3 -9 -
$ 1,992.00 $ 2,330.00 $ 1,745.00 § 1,690.00



CITY OF KINGSVILLE - HEALTH DEPT.
DEPOSIT REPORT FY 23-24

ANIMAL SHELTER
May June July August

Description Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
DOGS RELEASED $ 29200 $ 34100 $ 29500 $  195.00
DOGS ADOPTED $  90.00 S - $ 2800 § 3500
CATS RELEASED $ - 8 - 8 - § -
CATS ADOPTED $ 1500 S - $ 400 S 10.00
OTHER ANIMALS RELEASED $ - $ - 8 - $ -
OTHER ANIMALS ADOPTED $ 2500 S - 8 - $ -
TRAP RENTAL DEPOSITS $ - S - 8 - $ -
TRAP RENTAL FEES $ - S - 8 - 8 -
EUTHANASIA FEES $ -3 - 8 - S -
RABIES DEPOSITS $ 140.00 § 80.00 $ 60.00 §$ 40.00
DONATIONS $ - S - 8 - § 1500

$ 562.00|S$ 421.00|S$ 387.00 S 295.00 |



Animal Control:
A. Animal Bite Reports:

1 Reports of Animal Bite (animal)

May

June

July

Aug.

a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break skin)

b) Number of animals observed at shelter -------——---—--—-.

¢) Number of animals observed at vet's office--—---—--- -

d) Number of animals observed at home

e) Unable to locate

f) Unable to locate victim

g) Unable to provide description of animal-------------------

h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation------------

i) Bite occurred out of county

j) Owner refused to surrender animal

k) Animal Died

I) Reported past the 10 day observation period

m) Refused to provide information

2 Reports of Animal Bite (human)

a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break skin)

b) Number of animals observed at shelter------—---—--- A

¢) Number of animals observed at vet's office-—--—--—-- -—

d) Number of animals observed at home

e) Unable to locate

f) Unable to locate victim

g) Unable to provide description of animal-—---—----——-- -

h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation-----—--- -

i) Bite occurred out of county

i) Owner refused to surrender animal

k) Animal Died

I) Reported past the 10 day observation period

m) Refused provide information

Ol Oo|o|o|o|O|Oo|O|=|—|O|=|Oo|lw|O|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|Mo|o|=|o|o

=l OlOo|O|O|O|Oo|Oo|o|o|o|o|oM|O|=|o|o|o|o|o|o|=|O|=| 2O~

O|lo(o|o|Oo|O|O|=|NOo|Oo|w|o|m|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|lo|o|lo|o|—=O|—

O|loo|0|Oo|o|o|O|=|O|O|=|=|w|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|lo|o|o|o|=|o|—

B. All Others:
1. Requests for Service 335 202 232 249
a.) Birds 0 1 4 0
b.) Cat Intakes
Dead 27 12 28 23
Cruelty Case 0 0 0 1
Law Enforcement Assist 0 0 0 0
Owner Surrendered 1 1 0 3
Quarantine (Bite Case) 0 0 0 0
Stray 30 43 21 24
Trap 51 12 39 25
Total Cats Impounded (less deads) 82 56 60 53
Cat Disposition
Cats adopted 10 3 8 5,
Cats rescued 43 29 15 35
Cats released 0] 0 0 0
Cats escaped from shelter 1 0 1 0
Cats found dead in shelter 2 4 0 2




Cats T&R

26

23

11

Cats PTS {space)

o

Cats PTS (sick/injured)

LN =]

e k=

c.) Dog Infakes

Dead

14

Cruelty Case

Law Enforcement Assist

Owner Surrendered

OO | =

Quarantine (Bite Case)

%]

Stray

55

Trap

Total Dogs Impounded (less deads)

69

~| ol @
ale|Blw|o|o|o|o

Dog Dlsposrtlons

Dogs adoptéc!

Dogs rescued

Dogs released--—-

Dogs escaped from shelter

Dogs found dead in shelter.

Dogs PTS (space)

" Dogs PTS (6wner requést}':.. =,

Dogs PTS (sick/injured)--

— — | —
S bod PTY A A RS DY P

e B e i I P =

N

d.) jvestock

Intakes (pigs, goats, horses, donkeys, cows, rabbits)

Dead

Cruelty Case

Law Enforcement Assist

Owmer Surrendered

Siray

== 100|0|0

[—] [=] =] Jue] [ ] ] V]

=l=QO|0]|O

QIO|ICIQ|IQ|0O

Lwestock

Total Livestock Impounded (Iess deads)
Dispositions : : '

. Livestock adopted

.Livestock released.

" Livestock rescued’

Livestock escaped from éhelter——;:-ér---i—;- :

Livestock found dead in shelter———-_‘-_—‘-’f—-'—.———'—.—-- s

'Livestock unclaimed (sent to market)

Livestock PTS (sickfinjured) = .

o|o|o|o|ole|=|

HEEEEEEE

olo|o|=x|olels|

o C?. ola Q olo :.'

Other' Domestic

Intakes (farret,)

Dead

Cruelty Case

Law Enforcement Assist

Owner Surrendered

Stray

Total Domestlcs Impounded (less deads)

oo|lo|Io|Ic|o

IE=1=1=1=] =]

o|o|lo|o|ao|a

Other Domestic

Dispositions

lolo|o|alo|o

Domestic adopted

Domestic rescued

Domestic released

Domestic found dead in shelter-—--——--—---
Domestic PTS (sick/injured) :

ol|lololo|o|le

o|o|o|o|o|o

o|o|ojo|ele|-

o|o|olo|elo




Wildlife (eer, opossum, javalinas, racoons, skunks, coyotes, bats, armadillos, fox, bobcats, squirre), turtle, snake)

Dead 21 12 8 12

Stray (on property) 3 0 0 3

Trap 3 17 19 31

Total Wildlife Impounded (less deads) 34 17 19 34

Citations issued 6 13 12 19
a,) Sterilization 4 7 6 11

b.) Running at large 0 5 3 5

¢.) Failure to surrender animal 0 0 0 0

D.) Failure to provide proof of rabies 2 1 3 3




HEALTH INSPECTOR II
2023-2024 REPORTS

(Jason Torres)

Vector Control
Calls/recommendations pertaining to bees

Removal/eradication of swarms

Sites unable io abate

Mosquito surveitlance

Application of larvacide on city drainage (blocks}

Application of adulticide (nights of spraying)

Consumer Health
Daycare Inspections

Foster Home Inspections

Environmental
Septic Tank inspections

Septic applications reviewed

Sewage Complaint

Swimming Pool Complaint

May

oD o = O ==

o O W a

June

> O oSO O

[ e I NS B

July

N oo O D

o

oo £ -

Aug.

h O OO O O

Lame S e B WP R N



MAY MONTHLY REPORT
CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
Bee 5/3/2024 Residence 1018 West Yoakum Bees in wall, can not abate.
Rockin' Horse Learning . .
DC 5/22/2024 Center 615 South éth Day Care inspection, approved
kin' L i
pces | 5/22/2024 | ROk ';z;izream'"g 615 South 6th Day Care food service, 0 demerits.
T j R 1015, ! !
ST-REV 5/6/2024 Jacobo and Teresa Rojas 26{:‘: C ‘0 5 Aporoved for 1000 gallon tank and 225
{Funke) Kingsvilie of panels
Rolondo Gonzalez 662 Saul Drive, Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 5/13/2024 {Jimenez) Riviera 250" of EZ-Flow pipe.
Rolondo Gonzalez 943 East FM 628, |Approved for 2 existing 500 gallon tanks
- 13/2024 . .
ST-REV S/13/ {Jimenez) Riviera and 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.
371 Victoria Trails, | Prado installed 2-500 gallon tanks and
R
ST 5/1/2024 oxanne Gomez (Prado) Kingsville 250" of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST 5/7/2024 Victor Manuel 838 South FM 1546, | Prado installed 3-500 gallon tanks and
Hernandez (Prado) Riviera 320" of EZ-Flow pipe.
Jacobo and Teresa Rojas 266 CR 1015, Funke installed 1000 gallon tank and
1
ST 5/8/202 {Funke} Kingsville 225' of panels
Rolondo Gonzalez 662 Saul Drive,  [limenez installed 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST 5/13/2024 ({imenez) Riviera 250 of EZ-Flow pipe.
T 5/13/2024 Rolonfio Gonzalez 943 Ea_st. FM 628, | Jimenez used 2 existing .tanks and 200"
(Jimenez} Riviera of EZ-Flow pipe.




JUNE 2024 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
Kimberly Eileen Juarez | 202 West CR 2150, |Approved for 500 gallon, 250 gallon and
T- 5/2024
ST-REV 8/5/ {Alanis) Kingsville 150" of EZ-Flow.
Carmelino Anaya Jr. 233 West CR 2140, | Approved for 2-400 gallon tanks and

- 2

ST-REV 6/11/2024 {Alanis) Kingsville 100’ of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST 6/7/2024 Kimberly Eileen Juarez | 202 West CR 2150, Alanis installed 1 500 gallon 1 250

(Alanis) Kingsville galion and 150" of EZ-Flow pipe
Carmelino Anaya Jr. 233 West CR 2140, | Alanis installed 2-400 gallon tanks and
13/2024
ST 6/13/20 {Alanis) Kingsville 100" of EZ-Flow pipe.
Ve 6/10/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 1247 East Lee Set Mosquito Trap
vVC 6/10/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 732 East Ave A Set Mosquito Trap
vC 6/10/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 2202 Alice Ln Set Mosquito Trap
Ve 6/10/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 730 East Warren Set Mosquito Trap
VC 6/10/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 402 West Caesar Set Mosquito Trap
VC 6/10/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 330 West Ave B Set Mosquito Trap
Did not coll i i
vVC 6/11/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 1247 East Lee id not collect mosquitoes at this
location
| ion. Did not
Ve 6/11/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 732 EastAve A | 0P Was taken irom location. Did no
collect mosquitoes.

VC 6/11/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 2202 Alice Ln Collected Mosquitoes
(" 6/11/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 730 East Warren Collected Mosquitoes
VC 6/11/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 402 West Caesar Collected Mosquitoes
VC 6/11/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 330 West Ave B Coilected Mosquitoes
VC 6/25/2024 Mosquito Spraying Kleberg Park Sprayed park for mosquitoes
VC 6/26/2024 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for mosquitoes
\e 6/27/2024 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for mosquitoes
\'[e 6/28/2024 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for mosquitoes




JULY 2024 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
Little Red Barn Learning | 207 West CR 2140, .
1/202 i
DC 7/1/2024 Center Kingsvile Day Care inspection, approved
ittle Red i
DC-FS 7/1/2024 | -tHeRe c:z;;mmmg 207 West CR2140 | Day Care Food Service, O demerits
Sunnyside Early . .
4 hell .
DC 7/22/202 Learning Center 1900 Shelly Day Care inspection, approved
ide Earl
DCFS | 7/22/2024 Sunnyside Early 1900 Shelly Day Care Food Service, 0 demerits
Learning Center
Rene & Rosorio Deleon | 184 West FM 772, Approved for 2-500 galion tanks and
T-REV
ST-RE 7/3/2024 {Prado) Kingsville 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.
Rocky & Loraine 5343 South Hwy 77, | Approved for 2-400 gallon tanks and
- 7/5
ST-REV /5/2024 Godfrey (Mendez) Kingsville 150' of EZ-Flow pipe.
. Approved for existing 500 gallon tank,
324 East CR 2210,
ST-Rev | 7/5/2004 | CiroManuel Garza astCR 2210, 1w 500 gallon tank and 200 of EZ-Flow
{Prado} Kingsville pipe
S&S Kingsville Const LLC| 446 East CR 2130, Approved for 2-500 gailon tanks and
- 7/1 24
ST-REV /18/20 (Jimenez) Kingsville 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST 7/9/2024 Rene & Rosorio Deteon | 184 West FM 772, | Prado installed 2-500 gallon tanks and
(Prado} Kingsville 200 of EZ-Flow pipe.
Ciro Manuel Garza 324 East CR 2210, |Prado installed new 500 gallon tank and
T
> 7/12/2024 {Prado) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
Lorai M i -
ST 7/25/2024 Rocky & Loraine 5343 Sfauth 'Hwy 77, {Mendez mstall'ed 2-400 g.‘:}llon tanks and
Godfrey {(Mendez) Kingsville 150' EZ-Flow pipe.
o 7/31/2024 S&S King-sviile Const LLC| 446 E?st CI-R 2130, |Jimenez insta!led 2-500 gal!on tanks and
(limenez) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
vC 7/15/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 405 East Ave C Set Mosquito Trap
vC 7/15/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 511 West Alice Set Mosquito Trap
1900 North
. . M .
VvC 7/15/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance Armstrong Set Mosquito Trap
VvC 7/15/2024 Mosquito Surveillance 400 W. Caesar Set Mosquito Trap
Ve 7/15/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 803 E. Ragland Set Mosquito Trap
vC 7/16/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 405 East Ave C Collected Mosquitoes
vC 7/16/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 511 West Alice Collected Mosquitoes




1900 North

Y . . .
C 7/16/2024 Mosquito Surveillance Armstrong Collected Mosquitoes
VC 7/16/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 400 W. Caesar Collected Mosquitoes
Ve 7/16/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 803 E. Ragland Collected Mosquitoes
vC 7/17/2024 Maosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for mosquitoes
vC 7/18/2024 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for mosquitoes




AUGUST 2024 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
DC 8/22/2024 Kings Crossing CDC 1505 East Corral #7 Day Care inspection, approved
DPC-FS 8/22/2024 Kings Crossing COC 1505 East Corral #7 Day Care Food Service, 0 demerits
Courts of Las Palomas 600 East General . .
DC 8/30/2024 DC Cavazos Day Care inspection, approved
Courts of L East G |
DC-FS 8/30/2024 ourts of Las Palomas | 600 East Genera Day Care Food Service, 0 demerits
CDC Cavazos
. . 444 West FM 772, Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
_ 4 H.H
ST-REV 8/8/202 Leslie H. Harris (Prado) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
343 CR 2160, Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 8/13/2024 | SamueiT. llse (Prado) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
Samuel H. Bowers 390 East CR 2215, | Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
T-REV 8 4 .
5 /28/202 (Prado) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
. . 444 West FM 772, | Prado installed 2-500 gallon tanks and
. Prad
ST 8/15/2024 | Leslie H. Harris {Prado) Kingsville 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.
343 CR 2160, Prado instatled 2-500 gallon tanks and
24 S .
ST 8/23/20 amuel T, llse (Prado) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
Samuel H. Bowers 343 CR 2160, Prado installed 2-500 gallon tanks and
8/29
ST /29/2024 (Prado} Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
vC 8/1/2024 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for mosquitoes
v 8/2/2024 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for mosquitoes
Ve 8/12/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 730 E. Warren Set Mosquito Traps
vC 8/12/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 328 West Ave B Set Mosquito Traps
vC 8/12/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 1030 Halt Set Mosquito Traps
Ve 8/13/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 730 E. Warren Collected Mosquitoes
vC 8/13/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 328 West Ave B Collected Mosquitoes
VC 8/13/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 1030 Hall Collected Mosquitoes
VC 8/23/2024 Mosquito Spraying WN Mosquitoes Sprayed area for WN mosquitoes
Ve 8/24/2024 Mosquito Spraying WN Mosquitoes Sprayed area for WN mosquitoes
Ve 8/25/2024 Mosquito Spraying WN Mosquitoes Sprayed area for WN mosquitoes
vC 8/26/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 730 E. Warren Set Mosquito Traps
vC 8/26/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 724 E. Huisache Set Mosquito Traps
vC 8/26/2024 { Mosquito Surveillance | 518 E. Doddridge Set Mosquito Traps




Ve 8/27/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 730 E. Warren Collected Mosquitoes
vC 8/27/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 724 E. Huisache Collected Mosquitoes
Ve 8/27/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 518 E. Doddridge Collected Mosquitoes




HEALTH INSPECTOR I REPORTS

FY 2023-2024
(Connie Allen)

May June July Aug.

Consumer Health:
Food Service

Temporary Event permits 8 14 17 13
New Annual Food Establishment Permits issued 2 2 0 2
Food Handlers Course attendance 3 14 18 13
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course Classes 1 0 0 0
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course attendance 12 0 0 0
Food Service Consultation 46 56 44 48
Restroom inspections 72 71 63 &6
Mobile Unit inspections 1 5 5 1
Establishments inspected 22 23 23 30
Grocery Store Inspections 8 20 1 14
Cafeteria Inspections 9 1 4 7
Environmental Notices
Environmental Unrestricted Animals
Complaints 0 0 0 0
Compliance 0 0 0 0
Non-Compliance 0 0 0 0
Pending 0 0 0 0




May 2024
Monthly Report

CODE DATE | ESTABLISHMENT I ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
FS-REV |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 5/5/8/24 Sacred Heart Mission Church Ricardo School 5/19: Enchiladas, rice, beans plate
FS-TEMP 5/10/2024 Bruno's Street Cuisine 323 W. King - American Honey 5/11: Street Tacos & corn in a cup
FS-TEMP 5/10/2024  |Benefit for Joe Moreno 1026 E. Lott - Garage Drive Thru  [5/11: Turkey Legs
ES-TEMP 5/10/2024  |Benefit for Alfredo Medrano 14th & Caesar - Amtex 5/12: Burgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 5/14/2024 Chayo's TAMUK event on campus 5/15: Quesadillas & loaded fries
FS-TEMP 5/21/2024  |The Pink Little Stand 1701 S. Brahma - Furniture Outlet |5/22: Fresh Lemonade
FS-TEMP 5/23/2024  |TX Iron Bird 1911 Brahma - Cage Rage 6/1: Pull pork sandwiches, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 5/29/2024  |The Pink Little Stand 1701 S. Brahma - Furniture Outlet|5/29: Fresh Lemonade
TOTALTEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 8
FS-YEAR 5/14/2024 |Robertson Farms 1205 S. 6th - Kingsville Annual produce vendor permit issued - City
FS-YEAR 5/14/2024 |Rabertson Farms Valero Gas station - Ricardo Annual produce vendor permit issued - County
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 2
FHC 5/3/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 M. FM 1355 0 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 5/15/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 3 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 5/16/2024 |Templo Bethel Church 3421 N. FM 1355 12 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 3 classes, 15 students
Complaint received about someone selling gordita plates
- Chamoy Vibes. Taking preorders for Saturday, May 4th.
Owner was a Monigue Solis. Couldn't find
FS-CON 5/1/2024  |Melissa Woodruff lllegal food sales - Kingsville area |address/phone number on owner so no letter sent.
Called to get information about opening up a restaurant.
FS-CON 5/2/2024 |Alicia Kingsville area Called her back, but no answer so left a message.
Complaint about receiving a salad with a hole on tray at
F5-CON 5/3/2024 |Gloria Longoria Whataburger - N. 14th the bottom. Suspected rat bites. Occ. On 05/2/24.
Did a walk thru due to complaint about tray being
damaged. NO rodent droppings found upstairs or
downstairs. Checked all trays & all in good condition.
|solation incident, will conduct another follow-up
FS-CON 5/3/2024 |Whataburger 510 5. 14th inspection next week,
Dropped off allergy poster, as per new senate bill 812
FS-CON 5/4/2024 |Family Dollar 906 5. 14th requirements.
Dropped off allergy poster, as per new senate bill 812
FS-CON 5/4/2024 |4-R Beer & BBQ 5450 5. Hwy 77, Ricardo requirements.
Dropped off allergy poster, as per new senate bill 812
F5-CON 5/4/2024 |Baffin Bay Convience Store  [548 S, CR 1140, Riviera requirements.
Courtesy email sent to owner of maobile unit to remind
him that his mobile insurance will be expiring on 05/24 &
FS-CON 5/6/2024 |shiloh's Cup 230 E. King fire inspection due 6/1/24.
Courtesy email sent to owner of mobile unit to remind
him that his mobile insurance will be expiring on
FS-CON 5/6/2024 |Kona Ice Kingsville area 05/16/24.




May 2024
Meonthly Report

£5-CON

5/6/2024

Haack Concession Stand

Kingsville area

Courtesy email sent 1o ownar of mobile umt to remind
him that his food manager certification will be expiring
on 05/30/24.

F5-CON

5/6/2024

Gasfusion

3430 5. Hwy 77

Cpen for business w/o permit. Called owner and he said
he would come in to pay for permit.

FS-CON

5/6/2024

Emiliano's Fresh Fruit

Riviera Area

him that his mohbile insurance will be expiring on
05/31/24.

F5-CON

s/6/2024

Unknown fernale

82 Eat 5Street Asian Fusion

Complaint rec'd about a female worker working there
with open sores on her arms.

F5-CON

5/6/2024

Double 7 Drive Thru

1414 N. 14th

New owner advised to come in to pay for new food
permit.

FS-CON

5/6/2024

Papa Johr's Pizza

S. 14th

Finally passed bldg inspection, 5o new owner was
advised to come in and pay for his 2024 food permit.

F$-CON

5/7/2024

Wendy's

E. General Cavazos

Emailed bldg/fire dept. in regards to some building
issues and water inside light fixtures.

F5-CON

S/7/2024

Gasfusion

5 Hwy 77

Went by store to advised them they were operating w/o
a permit so needed 1o come by office to pay for permit
or shut down.

£5-CON

5/8/2024

88 Eat Street Asian Fusion

426 5. 14th

Follow-up on complaint & female was working wfopen
sore, Sent home, but she was getting off shift already.
Advised owner of restaurant she can't work until cleared
up. NO handling of open foods, but can work register or
cleaning only.

F5-CON

5/8/2024

Gasfusion

34305 Hwy 77

Finally came in to pay for food permit for store.

F5-CON

5/3/2024

Popeye's Fried Chicken

S. 14th

Went by restaurant to remind them of their June 10th
deadline to get all corrections fixed / corrected.

FS-CON

5/9/2024

Kwik Pantry #2

730 'W. Corral

Went by to shut down kitchen due to kitchen violations.
Until corrected, then they may reopen for business/food
sales. GM came in to discuss issues and said he will take
care of allissues today, so they can start selling food
2gain LOMOorrow.

FS-CON

5/13/2024

Unknown female

Shorty's Bar - 1701 5. Brahma

Rec'd complaint that Chef Max's Taco Dawg was selling
food at Shorty's Bar on Saturday 5/11/24 10-2.

FS-CON

5/13/2024

Shorty's Bar

1701 5. Brahma

Spoke with the owner, Marcus Salinas and he received a
verbal warning. Anybody selling food must 15t pull a
temp event permit.

F5-CON

5/13/2024

Chef Max's Taco Dawg

316 SE Sth Street, Premont, TX

Spoke with owner, Max, He just started business 1
month ago & permitted in Premont, TX & wasn't aware
he had to pull a permit, so he was advised he needed 3
temp event permit every time he comes into town
330/day & requires a health and fire inspection prior to
pulling permits. Verbal warning given to owner & follow-
up letter sent w/info.

FS-CON

5/15/2024

Santa Gertrudis School

803 Santa Rosa

Dropped off allergy poster, as per new senate bill 812
requirements,

F5-COM

5/15/2015

Academy High Schoal

1033 W. Santa Gertrudis

Dropped off allergy poster, as per new senate hill 212
requirements.

FS-CON

5/15/2015

TAMUK - Starbuck's

W. Santa Gertrudis

Dropped off allergy poster, as per new senate bill 812
requirements.

FS-CON

5/15/2015

TAMUE, - lavelina Campus Store

W. Santa Gertrudis

Tropped off allergy poster, as per new senate bill 512
requirements.

F5-CON

5/15/2015

TAMUK - Catering

W. Santa Gertrudis

Dropped off allergy poster, as per new senate bill 812
reguirerments.

F5-CON

5/15/2015

TAMUK - Chic-Fil-A

W. Santa Gertrudis

Dropped off allergy poster, as per new senate bill 812
requirements.

FS-CON

5/15/2015%

TAMUK - Subway

W. Santa Gertrudis

Dropped off allergy poster, as per new senate bill 312
requirements.

F5-CON

5/15/2015

TAMUK - Pizza Hut

W. Santa Gertrudis

Droppead off allergy poster, as per new senate bill §12

requirements.




May 2024
Monthly Report

Dropped off allergy poster, as per new senate bill 812

FS-CON 5/15/2015 |TAMUK - Dining Hall W. Engineering requirements,
Follow-up, restaurant's power was restored and they
reopened the restaurant. Went by with fire marshal &
FS-CON 5/16/2024 |McDonald's #3 S. Hwy 77 bldg official, everything okay.
3rd party complaint - FB post of a person complaining of
management, burning food and employees spitting on a
FS-CON 5/15/2024 |Unknow person Little Caesar's Pizza customers's chicken wings.
Arrived and spoke with manager, Shae Parker and
advised her of complaint about employees spitting on
food. She hadn't rec'd a complaint in store, but was told
by others about the facebook post. She hadn't seen
employees doing that, so | just told her to monitor
employees and talk with other managers to be on the
look out also. Verbal warning. While there, did notice
lot of hair restraint violations. Nobody wearing hair nets
FS-CON 5/15/2024 |Little Caesar's Pizza 1007 General Cavazos or beard guards. Warning given on that too.
Called to get information on pop-up booth to sell fresh
F5-CON 5/20/2024 |Ana Longoria Kingsville area lemonade. Info given.
Called to pull a temp event permit for tomarrow - came
FS-CON 5/21/2024 |Ana Longoria The Pink Little Stand by for permit today & paid.
TX Cottage Law owner - verbal warning given beause he
was selling his coffee and it was being sold at Beef &
Bones and Traders Village - not allowed. Coffee needs to
be sold to consumer directly and not allowed to be sold
FS-CON 5/21/2024 |David So TX Coffee Roaster as consignment. He has to sell himself or his employee.
TX Cottage Law baker - verbal warning given because he
was selling her cookies/sour dough bread at Beef &
Bones - not allowed. It needs to be sold directly to
FS-CON 5/21/2024 |Emily Habib Suns of Texas Sourdough consumer. Store can't sell for her.
Called and spoke with Linda and reminded her that all
food vendors that participate in their farmers market
must pull a temporary event permit, prior to
Linda - Farmers Market participating. Emailed her info on who needs or does
F5-CON 5/21/2024 |coordinator Tractor Supply not need a permit.
KFD notified - ABC fire extinguisher in the back storage
FS-CON 5/29/2024 |Dollar General #1815 1701 S. 14th room was not tagged.
KFD notfied - 3 ABC fire extinguishers were expired in
FS-CON 5/29/2024 |Dollar General #21080 206 W. King the store since Jan. '24. 1 will expire at end of month
KFD notified - ABC fire extinguisher in the back water
FS-CON 5/29/2024 |Chic-Fil-A 26455, Hwy 77 heater room was not tagged.
Called to get inspection on kitchen, but need fire
F5-CON 5/29/2024 |Seferino Perez Gasfusion inspection 1st & fire marshal out right now.
TOTAL CONSULTS 46
RR 5/4/2024 |Baffin Bay Convience Store  |548 5. CR 1140, Riviera Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/4/2024 |4-R Beer & BBQ 5450 S. Hwy 77, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/7/2024 |Wendy's 1404 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/7/2024 |Gasfusion 3430 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/7/2024 |Kwik Pantry #2 730 W. Corral Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/8/2024 |Arby's/Love's Truck Stop 1451 N, Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/8/2024 |mMcDonald's/Circle ¥ 2702 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/9/2024  |subway 700 S. 14th #A Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/13/2024 |starbuck's Coffee 2618S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/13/2024 |Boys & Girls Club 1238 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/13/2024 |LE Ramey Golf Course 2522 E. Escondido Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms




May 2024
Monthly Report

RR 5/14/2024 |Quality Inn 505 N. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/14/2024 |Super 8 Motel 105 N. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/14/2024 |Weavers of Love Soup Kitchen 720 E. Lee Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/15/2024 |Santa Gertrudis I5D/Academy 803 Santa Rosa Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/16,/2024 |Dixie Cream Donuts 1126 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/20/2024 |Gusjillo 1415 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/20/2024 |VIP Adult Daycare 1212 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 5 Bathrooms
RR 5/20/2024 |l Campo Deer & Game Pracessing 1400 E. Corral Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/20/2024 |Pizza Parlor 816 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/20/2024 |Young's Pizza 525 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 5/20/2024 |El Tapatio #1 630 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 5/21/2024 |Beef & Bones Meat Market 1410 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/21/2024 |kingsville Jubilee 201 N. 19th Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 5/21/2024 |Ro's Southern Kitchen 817 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/21/2024 |Harrel Elementary School 925 W. Johnston Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/22/2024 |Kingsville Steak House 2215 5. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/22/2024 |Wing Stop 1210 General Cavazos #G Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR §/22/2024 |Dollar General #18208 6272 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/22/2024 |Eagle #40 6323 5. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/23/2024 |El Pastel Bakery 517 N. 7th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/23/2024 |Kingsville Bakery 930 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/23/2024 |Eve's Heavenly Delight 309 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/28/2024 |El Dorado 704 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/28/2024 |Mexico Grill 1105 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/28/2024 |Sonic Drive Thru 602 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/28/2024 |Dollar General #21080 206 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/28/2024 |Dollar General #1815 1701 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 5/29/2024 |Chic-Fil-A 2645 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/29/2024 |Kingsville Nursing/Rehab 3130 5. Brahma Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 72
FS-Mob 5/16/2024 |Smokin Donkey 1911 Brahma Routine Inspection - passed.
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 1
ST \
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW |
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE l
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG 05/2/24 |Hurricane Conference Robstown Fairgrounds Attended a 2-day hurricane conference training.
MTG 5/29/2024 |Heat Exhaustion Health Dept. Attended a heat exhaustion training class.
MTG 5/30/2024 |Active Shooter City Hall Attended an active shooter training class.

TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED

3




May 2024
Monthly Report

DC

TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS




June 2024
Monthly Report

CODE DATE I ESTABLISHMENT | ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
FS-REV | |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 6/3/2024 The Pink Little Stand 1701 S. Brahma 6/3: Fresh Lemonade
FS-TEMP 6/3/2024 Benefit for Kingsville Calaveras  |905 M. 14th - Chuggin Monkey 6/8: Burgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 6/10/2024 The Pink Little Stand 1701 5. Brahma 6/10: Fresh Lemonade
FS-TEMP 6/13/2024 Benefit for Lahoma Garcia 1114 E. Ave, D - Texas Jams 6/22: Brisket plates
FS-TEMP 6/14/2024  |The Pink Little Stand 1701 5. Brahma 6/14-6/15: Fresh Lemonade
FS-TEMP 6/14/2024  |Benefit for Rage Softball Dick Kleberg park 6/15: Pulled pork sandwich, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 6/18/2024  |The Pink Little Stand 1701 S. Brahma 6/18: Fresh Lemonade
FS-TEMP 5/20/2024  |Bruno's Street Cuisine 501 E. Escondido - JK/Car Show  |6/22: Street Tacos
FS-TEMP 6/21/2024  |The Reel Baffin Bay BBQ & Mare |501 E. Escondido - JK/Car Show  |6/22: Burgers, mini tacos, corn, beans,etc.
FS-TEMP 6/21/2024  |Twins Funnel Bar (mabile unit) 501 E. Escondido - JK/Car Show  |6/22: fried pbj,tacos,funnel cakes, cheese fries,drinks
FS-TEMP 6/21/2024 El Colombiano Parrilla Grill,LLC ~ |501 E. Escondido - IK/Car Show  |6/22: Aqua Frescas
FS-TEMP 6/27/2024 Benefit for Martina P. Mendoza [1701 S. Brahma - Furniture Outlet |6/29: Burgers, chips, drinks, sausage wraps
FS-TEMP 6/28/2024  |HM King Brahma Cheer Booster |1724 S. Brahma - Rogue Mgmt.  |6/29: Hamburgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP  |6/28/2024  [self - Nick Young Country Luau P.lot 6/29: Crawfish Boil
TOTALTEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 14
FS-YEAR 6/6/2024 [Mr, Koalz 1114 E. Carlos Truan Annual mobile permit issued today.
FS-YEAR 6/28/2024 |NY Joe's Italian Restaurant 109 S. Hwy 77 Annual food establisment permit issed.
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 2
FHC 6/5/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 7 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 6/26/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 7 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 2 classes, 14 students
Called in regard to bees in an abandoned house next to
FS-CON 6/3/2024 |Adelita Guzman 1319 E. Santa Gertrudis her. Referred to Pct. 4 - we don't abate bees anymore.
Called to get information about mobile units for his
business. TX Cottage Law baker now, but wants to sell to
businesses now. Will need food manufacturere license
FS-CON 6/3/2024 |David Hilton SoTX Coffee Roasters too.
FS-CON 6/3/2024 |Emilianao's Fresh Fruit Riviera, TX Email rec'd w/updated mobile insurance policy.
copy of mobile insurance when rec'd since it expires
FS-CON 6/3/2024 |Granny's Tamales Corpus Christi, TX 6/16/24.
Courtesy email sent to remind owner to send updated
copy of mobile insurance when rec'd since it expires
FS-CON 6/3/2024 |Baffin Bay Seafood Company [Kingsville, TX 6/29/24.
FS-CON 6/4/2024 |Neighborly Nutrition & Energy 278 N. CR 1040, Ricardo Went by for inspection, closed / closed down business.
F5-CON 6/5/2024 |Albert Garcia Realtor - Kingsville Questions regarding food handler cards,etc.
Called to schedule an inspection of food truck - set for
FS-CON 6/5/2024 |Roy Adams Mr. Koolz 9am on Thursday 06/6/24.
Called to get information on obtaining a produce
FS-CON 6/5/2024 |Letty Kingsville, TX vendors permit. Info given.




lune 2024
Monthly Report

F5-CON

5/10/2024

Audra Valenzuela

Hiegal Food sales - Kingsville

Report of Serenity Lopez selling fajita torta plates from
her residence. No address found on subject, no letter
sent.

F5-CON

6/10/2024

Audra Valenzuela

lllegal Food sales - Kingsville

Report of Klera B. Lawson selling chicken Tajita alfredo
plates from her residence. Mo address found on subject,
ng letter sent,

F5-CON

6/10/2024

Lisa Mendez

Kingsville area

Called to get mobile unit requirments / info. Email sent.

FS-CON

6/10/2024

Abrahma

Kingsville Area

Calted on 06/7/24 to ask questions, returned call - no
answer.

F5-CON

6/12/2024

Joe Fernandez

Kingsville

Called to see about getting a replacement FH card.

F5-CON

6/12/2024

Caroly Stanfield

Freer 150

Called to set up food handler class for her kitchen staff -
Set up for 7/9/24 at 10am for about 10 people.

F5-CON

5/12/2024

Amy - Area manager

Burger King

Called for reinspection because temperatures were
better in kitchen. Arrived & they weren't, so left decision
to reopen them to building official, Ms, Tarver.

F5-CON

6/12/2024

Mr. Koolz

1114 Senator Carlos Truan

On the way home, noticed two mobile units parked at
the same location. Mr.Koolz & Charky's were already
warned that only 1 mobile can be parked at one location,
Mr. Koolz worker said they ran out of gas, so dad was
bringing some over, then they would leave.

FS-CON

6/12/2024

Burger King

911 E. King

During a routine inspection, a/c unit down and kitchen
staff sweating. Temperatures were 94-95F in the kitchen
area. Voluntary closure until 2 portable ac units could be
repaired or replaced. Bldg Dept. came out too. New a/c
units ordered for the restaurant, so they will follow-up &
ensure permits pulled when installed. At 430pm,
restaurant reapened for business after restaurant
installed 2 other portable ac units.

F5-CON

6/12/2024

Unknown person

lllegal Food sales - Kingsville

Complaint rec'd in regards to illegal food sales - Chloei
Danielle selling baked goods that require refrigeration.
Not TX cottage law foods, so in violation. NO address
found, so no letter sent.

FS-CON

6/12/2024

Unknown person

lllegal Food sales - Kingsville

Complaint rec'd in regards to filegal food sales - Johann
Tijerina { Sweet Treats by lojo selling food from her
residence. Not TX cottage law foads, so in violation. NO
address found, so no letter sent.

F5-CON

61372024

Burger King

911 E. King

Stopped by for a follow-up inspection to check
restaurant temperatures. They had 4 portable units
going and it was much betiar today. Dining and Kitchen
both were cool.

F5-CON

6/13/2024

Gas Fusion

5 Hwy 77

Fire Marshall said they failed fire inspection of the

kitchen/building. Owner and others living in the building
w/o a certificate of occupancy. RY tenants are also using
the building w/fo prior approval by the building/fire dept.

FS-CON

6/14/2024

Ruby

Kingsville resident

Called to see what she needed to do about selling food
plates from her residerce. She was advised it was not
allowed. Gave her tx cottage law info.

FS-CON

6/14/2024

Carolyn Johnson

Carolyn's Shaved [ce Paradise

Requested an inspection of mobile umit - appt set for
today at 10am. Fire inspection set for 230pm.

FS&-CON

6/14/2024

Franklin Goff

Panchito's Mabile

Sent email warning about having 2 picnic tables behind
his mobile unit. If they belong to the bar, then okay.

F5-CON

6/14/2024

Christina

All-Stars parent - Kingsville

Called to get a permit for booth-setup concession stand
for this weekend at Dick Kleberg Park for All-5tars game.

FS-CON

6/17/2024

Daniel Pena

Chicago's Cater Mobile unit

Called to get info on permit for a2 1-day event at Salazar
Bldg hosted by Tejas Nursery. Info given, but will require
a fire and health inspection.

FS-CON

6/17/2024

Unknown female

Burger King - Riviera

Called to complaint about smoke inside restaurant,dug
to vent hood not working.




June 2024
Monthly Report

F5-CON

6/17/2024

Burger King

6246 5. Hwy 77, Riviera

Arrived ta investigate complaint about vent hood not
working and it was a valid complaint. Double doors and
windows were open ta restaurant and there was a lot of
smoke inside the dining room and kitchen area. Al S
employees on duty were wearing mask. Due to
conditions, they were asked to do a voluntary closure
until vent hood was repaired. Restaurant shut down. At
6:22 p.m., vent hood was repaired so reopened the
business.

F5-CON

6/17/2024

lavelina Watering Hole

211 E. Caesar

Went by for inspection, but owner said kitchen was
closed and not longer selling food.

F5-CON

6/18/2024

Burger King

6246 5. Hwy 77, Riviera

Follow-ug on broiler/vent hood & both working in good
condition. Repairs done.

F5-CON

6/18/2024

NY Joe's Italian Restaurant

109 5. Hwy 77

Preliminary c¢/o inspection done - FAILED. Still under
construction and need to repair a few items in the
restaurant, Wants to open soon. Fire inspection
scheduled for 6/27, so will conduct final inspection then.

F5-CON

6/20/2024

Rolando Gonzalez 1]

The Reel Baffin Bay BBQ & More

Called for permit infa for car show this weekend at JK

FS-CON

6/20/2024

Adam Flores

Kingsville

information requested on mobile unit reguirements and
parmits. Emailed packet to Mr. Flores,

FS-CON

6/21/2024

The Cherry Tree

230 E. Kleberg

Building issues referral to building official - roof leaking.
Ernail with photos sent w/refferal.

FS-CON

6/24/2024

Riviera Chill Zone

Mobile - 206 E. Cypress, Riviera

Spoke w/owner because mobite connected to water and
fully stocked inside. Said they not selling, but used it for

a vocationa bible school that was held there 6/4-6/7/24.
Warning given because no permit to sefl snow cones.

F5-CON

6/24/2024

Elizabeth De La Rosa

Mama Tia's Kitchen

Ran into her and she told me she closed the business
because there was no sales. However, unknown if only
temporary or permanant,

F5-CON

6/24/2024

Ms. Harnandez

Sugar Buzz

Called 1o get info on opening a business. She under TX
taw Baker, but wants to get a commercial kitchen,

FS-CON

6/24/2024

Unknown person

Big House Burgers

Complaint rec'd about roof leaking by front registers -
REEERRED 10 building dept.

FS-CON

6/24/2024

Emily

Kingsville, TX

Called to get fundraiser permit information for his son's
baseball team. Info given, but never puiled permit.

F5-CON

5/24/2024

Devina Arredondo

Kingsville, TX

Called to get fundraiser permit information for the HM
King Cheer booster club. Wants to do burger sale. Info
given,

F5-CON

6/25/2024

Seferino Perez

Gasfusion

Called to see if he could could food in an air fryer in the
store? NO, no 3-compartment sink so cant use it.

FS-CON

6/25/2024

Lori Prado

Kingsville, Tx

Called to get fundraiser permit information for funeral
expenses for a family member. Info given,

F$-CON

6/26/2024

Adelz Gonzalez

Praise Victary Church

Called to get information on hosting a fundraiser food
handler class. - Decided to come to regular class today
afer all w/a other persons.

FS-CON

6/26/2024

David Hilton

Kingsville, TX

Question regarding fire suppression system, so referred
to fire marshal office.

FS-CON

6/26/2024

Lori Prado

Kingsville

Called and sent in proof of fire extinguisher and food
handler card. Will come by tomorrow for permit.

FS-CON

6/26/2024

Devina Arredaondo

Kingsville

Fire extinguisher approved by fire marshall, Will come
by tomorrow for permit.

F5-CON

6/26/2024

Juan Olivarez

Taqueria Martinez

Called to see status of water situation - no water at
restaurant, Major water leak - referred to City water
dept.

F5-CON

6/26/2024

Nick Young

Kingsville, TX

Called 1o getinfo on fundraiser - wanted to do a crawfish
boil. Referred to KFD for approval for cooking

equipment.




June 2024
Monthly Report

Final ¢/o inspection - FAILED. Need a few minor
corrections, then will call for reinpection. Did pass fire

FS-CON 6/27/2024 |NY Joe's Italian Restaurant  [103 S. Hwy 77 inspection though today.
Went by to check if corrections were done & they
weren't. Building official going tomorrow to do her C/O

F5-CON 6/27/2024 |NY Joe's Italian Restaurant 109 S. Hwy 77 inspection so they should be done by tomorrow for sure.
Came by office to pull permit for sausage wrap
fundraiser, but didn't have fire extinguisher so will have
to come back for permit. ** Never came back for

F5-CON 6/27/2024 |Krystal Caudillo Kingsville Pony League Girl14U permit, no sale.
Complaint rec'd that Alyssia Liliana was selling food from
her residence: Shrimp Boil & enchilada plates. No

FS-CON 6/28/2024 [Melissa Woodruff lllegal Food sales - Kingsville address found on female, so no letter sent.
Requested a presentation for his volunteers in the do's
and don'ts in kitchen and when to wear hair nets, gloves,

FS-CON 6/28/2024 |Mr. Johnson Weavers of Love Soup Kitchen etc.
Complaint rec'd that Sabrina Renee was selling a variety
of food plates from her residence. Posted on
Kingsville/Bishop Community FB page. **After review of
posts, lady lives in Bishop, TX so referred to Nueces

FS-CON 6/28/2024 |Edward Ramos Kingsville Area County Health Dept. for illegal food sales.
Final C/O Inspection done & they passed. Bldg & Fire
also passed the building, so will probably do a soft

FS-CON 6/28/2024 |NY Joe's Italian Restaurant (109 5. Hwy 77 opening tomaorrow.

TOTAL CONSULTS 56

RR 6/4/2024 |Dollar General #19310 105 E. FM 1118, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/4/2024 |[Sippin Sunshine Nutrition 910 E. Caesar Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 6/4/2024 |Rise Up Nutrition 1131 E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 6/5/2024 |Kings Food Store 1029 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/5/2024 |Dollar Tree 2345 5. Brahma Routine inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 5/5/2024 |Murphy USA 1127 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 6/6/2024 |Subway 709 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/6/2024 |La Huasteca Ice 620 N. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 6/6/2024 |Kingsville Coffee Cup 1220 N. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 6/7/2024 |Sunny Market 1013 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/7/2024 |lavelina Mart 1202 N. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 6/7/2024 |Family Dollar 906 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/10/2024 |H-E-B 409 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/10/2024 |Popeye's Fried Chicken 622 S. 14th Follow-up Investigation - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/10/2024 |Church's Chicken 635 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/10/2024 |Domino's Pizza 604 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/11/2024 |Mesquite House BBQ 200 E. Yoakum Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms

RR 6/11/2024 |Harrel's Kitchen 230 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/12/2024 |Burger King 911E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/17/2024 |Wal-Mart 1133 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/18/2024 |Burger King 6246 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/18/2024 |NY loe's Italian Restaurant 109 S. Hwy 77 Preliminary C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/20/2024 |Subway 2730 5. Brahma #102 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/20/2024 |Chili's 2727 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/21/2024 |The Cherry Tree 230 E. Kieberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 6/24/2024 |Agave lalisco 6263 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms




June 2024
Monthly Report

RR 6/24/2024 |7-Eleven/Stripes 6240 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 6/25/2024 |TAMUK - Dining Hall 1210 W. Engineering Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 6/25/2024 |TAMUK - Food Court area 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 6/25/2024 |Javelina Campus Store 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 6/25/2024 |Valero Corner Store 525 8. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 6/25/2024 |McDonald's #1 208 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 6/26/2027 |Gerardo's Meat Mrkt/Tagueria  |1900 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 6/26/2027 |Kingsway Family Church Kitchen |1727 Senator Carlos Truan Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 6/27/2024 |Little Caesar's Pizza 1007 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 6/27/2024 |Whataburger 2701 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 6/27/2024 |NY Joe's Italian Restaurant 109 5. Hwy 77 C/0O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 6/27/2024 |The Party Barn 631 W, King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 6/27/2024 |Stop & Shop 809 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 71
FS-Mob 6/6/2024 |Mr. Koolz 1114 Carlos Truan Blvd. Annual inspection - failed, need documents.
FS-Mob 6/12/2024 |Shiloh's Cup 230 E. King Routine Inspection/passed, but needs to renew registration.,
FS-Mob 6/14/2024 |Carolyn's Shaved Ice Paradise |Kingsville Area New mobile inspection - FAILEd, need some documents & fire inspy
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 3
g | |
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW I l
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE | |
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG 6/13/2024 |Stop the Bleed Class City Hall - sponsared by SKMH Attended Stop the Bleed training class
MTG 6/13/2024 |Health Fair City Hall Attended the City Health Fair
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 2
DC
TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS 0




July 2024
Monthly Report

CODE | DATE | ESTABLISHMENT | ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
F5-REV l | [
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
7/6: Pulled pork sandwiches, chips, drinks & baked
FS-TEMP 7/2/2024 Benefit for Kingsville Knights 1402 S, 14th goods
FS-TEMP 7/3/2024 Benefit for 8U Softball Team 1114 5. 14th Amtex 7/6: Sausage wraps
FS-TEMP 7/10/2024 Bruno's Street Cuisine JK - Arena / 501 Escondido 7/13: Street Tacos
FS-TEMP 7/11/2024  |Benefit for Jayla Dodd JK - Arena / 501 Escondido 7/13: Nachos, frito pies, candy, drinks
FS-TEMP 7/12/2024  |TriSoftball 1900 E. Kenedy 7/13-7/14: Turkey plates & Hamburgers
FS-TEMP 7/17/2024 Husky lce Sno Cones FIT24 P.lot 7/17: Snow Cones
FS-TEMP 7/18/2024  |Agape Fellowship Church Sherwin Williams P.lot 7/18: Hamburgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 7/18/2024 Husky lce Sno Cones FIT24 P.lot 7/18: Snow Cones
FS-TEMP 7/18/2024  |Texas Rides JK - 501 Escondido 7/20: Frito pies, nachos, drinks
FS-TEMP 7/19/2024  |Cody Barrientes JK - 501 Escondido 7/20: Baked potatoes w/beef or pork
FS-TEMP 7/18/2024  |The Pink Little Stand Tractor Supply 7/20: Lemonade
FS-TEMP 7/19/2024  |Charcuterie Chics & More JK - 501 Escondido 7/20: Charcuterie & Fruit
FS-TEMP 7/19/2024  |leanette Naranjo Tractor Supply 7/20: Tacos & Baked Goods
FS-TEMP 7/26/2024  |Benefit for Jayla & Mica JK - Rodeo Arena 7/27: Nachos, frito pies, tacos, drinks, corn in cup
FS-TEMP 7/30/2024 Kingsville Football League 1114 5. 14th Amtex 8/3: Hamburgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 7/31/2024 Husky Ice Sno Cones 2001 S. Brahma 7/31: Snow Cones
FS-TEMP 7/31/2024 Husky lce Sno Cones 2001 S. Brahma 7/19: Snow Cones *Paid late
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 17
FS-YEAR
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 0
FHC 7/10/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 3 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 7/22/2024 |KS5.0.lail 1500 E. King 12 attended the regular food handler class (Fee waived)
FHC 7/24/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept 3421 M. FM 1355 3 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 3 classes, 18 students
Complaint rec'd that Sabrina Renee selling food from her
residence. 2nd complaint rec'd. Lady lives in Bishop, TX
so illegal food sales complaint referred to Nueces County
F5-CON 7/1/2024 |Unknown female Illegal Food Sales - Kingsville area |Health Dept.
Owner announced this weekend on her FB post that she
was closing down her business. Unknown exact date of
FS-CON 7/1/2024 [Ro's Souther Kitchen 817 W. King closure.
Complaint rec'd that Carlos & Julia Mayorga are selling
watermelon wrapped in fruit roll-ups & chamaoy from
FS-CON 7/1/2024  |Unknown person Illegal Food Sales - Kingsville their residence.
Called to get information on fundraiser permits. Selling
FS-CON 7/2/2024 |Roxanne Olivarez Kingsville, TX water and drinks only, so no permit required.
Lady called to report that Daniella Alvarez was selling
food from her residence at 1105 E. Huisache. No photos
F5-CON 7/2/2024 |Anna Grujalva Illegal Food Sales - Kingsville sent.




July 2024
Monthly Report

F5-CON

74272024

Linda 5Solis

Kingswille, TX

Called 1o get permit info for a fundraiser on Saturday -
for Kingsville Knights, baseball tearn. *Permit obtained.

F5-CON

7i2{2024

Jason - GM

Arby's - Hwy 77

Called for final inspection of dining room - will be
finished tomorrow by noon, so 3pm inspection request
so they can open the dining room for customers,

FS-CON

7i2/2024

Weavers of Love Soup Kitcher

720E. Lee

Presentation given to approx. 25 volunteers to go over
the do's and don't in the kitchen and variety of rules and
regulations. Afso did a O8A forum.

FS-CON

7/11/2024

Robert Barrera

Kingsville, TX

Called to get permit info for a baseball tournament this
weekend - wants to sell fajitas & sausage. Need fire
extinguisher, 50 gonna look for one & call back.

F5-CON

7/15/2024

Daniella Alvarez

1105 E. Huisache

She said she is only selling baked goods, but after
reviewing her FB page. She is in violation of TX Cottage
Law rules & regulations.

FS-CON

7/15/2024

Unknown person

Laura Herrera - Kingsville

Complaint rec d that Ms. Herrera seling pancit and
lumpias from her residence. NQ address found, so no
latter sent.

FS-CON

7/15/2024

Carolyn Stanfield

Freer ISD

Called to gat food manager certification info for Delmar.
Info given to her.

FS-CON

7/15/2024

Unknown person

619 E. 5anta Gertrudis

Funeral expense bbq plate sale at a residence. *
Certified letter sent to property owner Jesus & Idalia
Velasco on 7/17/24.

F5-CON

1/15/2024

Millie Clements

Riviera 15D

Called 1o get food handler information.

FS-CON

7/16/2024

Derik - cofowner

Husky lce Sno Cones

Male came in for a mobile unit requirment packet and
spoke with Jason Torres about requirements, since 1 was
out of the office. Will return w/all documents needed to
obtain his annual mobile unit permit.

FS-CON

71742024

Ronny Mendez

Kingswville, TX

Spoke with male about mabile unit requirements & what
can be sold at home thru TX Cottage Law.

F5-CON

71772024

bdaria Gonzalez - Mgr.

Lulac Manor

ermailed information needed for Ida Cantu - illegal food
sales court case set for tomorrow.

FS-CON

7/17/2024

Derik - cofowner

Husky Ice Sno Cones

Called and said he was coming over tody for annual
inspection & bring documents needed. Still need fire
inspection, *Failed, no 3-comp sink/hw sink or water.

F5-CON

7/18/2024

Unknown female

lllegal Food Sales - Kingsville

Marie Perez selling plates today: lasagna & calabaza con
pollo from her residence. NO address, but did find a
phone number, 50 called her and verbal warning given.
She said she would take down the post.

F5-CON

7/18/2024

Unknown male

lllegal Food Sales - Kingsville

Complaint rec'd about Cody Barrientes selling food from
his home and advertising food sales at & back to school
event this waekend at JK w/o permit. ** Contacted hosts
of event and reminded them to send all food vendors to
our office to pull permits. Cody ended up coming into
office to inguire about & permit.

F&-CON

7/18/2024

Chamoy Vibes

Negal Food Sales - Kingsville

While Cody Barrientes in office inquiring about permit,
found out that him and girlfriend, also known as Chamoy
Vibes. We rec'd complaints on them back in Apri! & May
‘24, but didn't send letter because we didn't have
address. Now we do, so verbal warning given, but will
follow-up with certified letter to keep on file.

£5-CON

7/19/2024

Rebecca Samaniego

KSQ Jail

Requested a food handler class for jail trustees. Class set
for Monday 7/22 at 1:30 p.m.

F5-CON

7/23/2024

Juan Torres

Whataburger - 510 5. 14th

Called to complain about a male employee with a beard
doing fries/anion rings & not wearing a beard guard.

F5-CON

7/23/2024

Whataburger

5108, 14th

Spoke with GM, Leslie Arriaga about complaint of
employes not using a beard guard. Verbal warning
given. She said she would look into this matter & take
care of it.




July 2024
Monthly Report

F3-CON

7/23/2024

IMaria Benavente

Kingsville, TX

Called to speak with me after receiving my letter, but we
missed each other's calls.

F5-CON

7/23/2024

Raolando Gonzalez Ir.

The Reel Baffin Bay BBQ & Maore

Question asked about selling frozenffresh meat from
inside his mobile unit. Yes he can, as long as it is USDA
approved meat & stored properly.

F5-CON

7/24/2024

Mario Mendietta

Ricardo, TX - new restaurant

Called to get information about opening a new
restaurant in Ricardo, Texas. Info given ta him.

F3-CON

7/25/2324

Kawik Pantry

5402 5. Hwy 77, Ricardo

Store selling unapproved food items in the store - beef
jerky, jams, honey, dried freeze candy. 8 vendors (3
w/unapproved retail sale items & 5 TX Cottage Law
bakers who can't sell their product in retait stores.} 2/5
owners were not aware their product was being sold in
the store. Warning given.

F5-CON

7/25/2024

Gringo Jerky

lllegal Food Sales - Unk address

No letter sent, since no address found on package found
in store. Made in home kitchen, but not approved under
TX Cottage Law since meat is federally regulated. Jerky
being sold in a retail store.

F5-CON

7/25/2025

D&J Beef Jerky

lllegal Food Sales - Bishop, TX

Found email, so sent letter for illegal food sales. Made in
home kitchen, but doesn't fail under TX Cottage Law
because meat is federally repulated. Referred to Nueces
County Health Dept. for enforcement. Jerky being sold in
a retail store.

FS-CON

7/25/2024

Biedermann's Birds

llegal Food Sales - Riviera, TX

Letter sent to owner about selling his pickled quail eggs
to a retail store. Made in home kitchen, but does not fall
under TX Cottage Law & not allowed to be sold in stores
either.

FS-CON

7/25/2024

Pure Texas Honey

lllegal Food Sales - Beeville, TX

Letter sent to owner about selling honey ta retail store.
TX Cottage Law approved food, but not in stores,

F5-CON

7/25/2024

Triple B

Iiegal Food Sales - Beeville,TX

Letter sent to owner about seiling jams to retail store.
TX Cottage Law approved food, but not in stores.

F3-CON

7/25/2024

Serenity Honey

lllegal Food Sales - Ricardo, TX

Letter sent to owner about semng honey to retail store.
TX Cottage Law approved food, but not in stores.

F5-CON

7/25/2024

Sugar Buzz

lllegal Food Sales - Kingsville, TX

Letter sent to owner about selling dried freeze candy to
retail store. TX Cottage Law approved food, but not in
stores, *Owner not aware it was being sold in store.

FS-CON

7/25/2024

Fickle Me This

lllegal Food Sales - Riviera, TX

Letter sent to owner about selling jar pickles to retail
store, TX Cottage Law approved food,but not in stores.
*Owner not aware it was being sold in store,

FS-CON

7/28/2024

Laura Prado

Kingsville Foothall League

Came by office for temp event permit;however, na proof
of fire extinguisher so will come back when she obtains
one for her fundraiser. (Per fire marshal)

F5-CON

7/29/2024

Grand Buffet

1608 5. Brahma

New owner, so will need new inspections and C/0.
Closed on Mondays, s0 will contact new owner
tomorrow. Old owner, Andy Huang said his sister now
owns it. Bldg & Fire notified of new owner status,

FS-CON

7/29/2024

Laura Prada

Kingsville Football League

Fire Extinguisher pic sent in - okay, so permit will be
issued tomorrow.

F3-CON

7/30/2024

Charky's Mokile

Kingswille

Rec'd copy of updated insurance today & courtesy
reminder email sent about upeoming fire inspection that
will be due on 08/01/24.

F5-CON

7/30/2024

CB's BBC Mobile

Kingsville

Courtesy reminder email sent to owner reminding him of
upcorning fire inspection that is due on 08/30/24.

F5-CON

7/30/2024

Casey Cottage

Maobile Unit - Kingsville Area

Courtesy emai! sent to owner reminding her that her
mobile insurance was expired since 7/24 & needed an
updated copy of policy.




July 2024
Monthly Report

Today Nails & Spa advertising asian food plate sale -
preorder for 8/4/24. Cooking at home and pickup plates
at nail salon. *Certified letter sent to Mr. Le at nail salon
since no home address obtained. Also notified Texas

F5-CON 7/31/2024 |Mary Ann Woodruff Illegal Food Sales - Kingsville Dept. of Licensing & Regulation.
New owner, so notified new owners they needed to call
bldg & fire to get new inspections and pay new fees.
Failed health dept inspection - will go back for

F5-CON 7/30/2024 |Grand Buffet 1608 5. Brahma reinspection.

TOTAL CONSULTS 44

RR 7/2/2024  |Mr. Jaime Taqueria 503 E. Corral Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/2/2024 |Tagueria Martinez 128 W. Corral Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 7/10/2024 |The Vibe 730 E. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 7/10/2024 |Walgreens 922 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/10/2024 |CVs 1000 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/10/2024 |The Donut Palace 1023 E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 7/15/2024 |Dollar General 1102 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/19/2024 |Smoothie King 118 5. University Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 7/19/2024 |King Super Store 227 W. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 7/22/2024 |Towne Place Suites 2577 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/22/2024 |Holiday Inn Express 2400 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/22/2024 |Hampton Inn 2407 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/22/2024 |La Quinta 2151 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/24/2024 |Kleberg County Senior Ctr.  |1109 E. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/24/2024 |Kleberg County Jail 1500 E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 7/24/2024 |Lone Star Ranch Rehab Ctr.  |316 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/25/2024 |Freddy's Café 5312 5. Hwy 77, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms

RR 7/25/2024 |Kwik Pantry #102 5402 S. Hwy 77, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms

RR 7/26/2024 |Kingsville Food Mart 1102 S. 6th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 7/26/2024 |Margaritaville 1110 5. 6th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/26/2024 |Whataburger 5105. 14ath Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/29/2024 |Mariachi House of Burgers 621 W, Corral Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/29/2024 |Taco Bell 1005 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/29/274 |Greg's Short Stop 2609 5. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/29/2024 |Pizza Hut 1230 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/29/2024 |Chop Stix 1701 5. Brahma #F Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/30/2024 |Grand Buffet 1608 S. Brahma Preliminary C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/31/2024 |Beto's Community Meat Market |1102 E. Yoakum Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/31/2024 |star's Drive In 21115, Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/31/2024 |0l Girls' Kitchen 213 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/31/2024 |Taqueria Jalisco 901S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/31/2024 |Kentucky Fried Chicken 400 8. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/31/2024 |Elks Lodge 1404 5. 6th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/31/2024 |Chicken Express 1100 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 7/31/2024 |88 Eat Street 426 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 63

FS-Mob 7/31/2024 |Tremendos Tacos 1901 5. Brahma Routine Inspection - passed




July 2024
Monthly Report

FS-Mob 7/31/2024 |Charky's 1114 S. 14th Routine Inspection - passed
FS-Mob 7/31/2024 |Panchitos 431 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - need to do follow-up
FS-Mob 7/31/2024 |Nucky's Mobile 1400 N. 14th Routine Inspection - passed
FS-Mob 7/31/2024 |Lon Services, LLC 221 W. King Routine Inspection - passed
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 5
ST |
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW |
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE |
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
Presentation given to all personnel on variety of rules
MTG 7/2/2024 |Weavers of Love Soup Kitchen 720E. Lee and regulations of the kitchen, at request of Supervisor.
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 1
DC
TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS 0




August 2024
Monthly Report

CODE | DATE | ESTABLISHMENT | ADDRESS l INSPECTION/COMMENTS
FS-REV | I
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 8/1/2024 Taqueria La Regia 718 N. 6th 8/3: Chicken leg quarters, sausage, jalapeno poppers
FS-TEMP 8/2/2024 Bruno's Street Cuisine American Honey P.lot 8/3: street tacos & cornina cup
FS-TEMP 8/6/2024 Kingsville Calaveras Shorty's - 1701 Brahma #C 8/10: Brisket tacos, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 8/9/2024 Tagueria La Regia 718 N. 6th 8/10: Chicken sausage, poppers, ribs, fajitas
F5-TEMP 8/12/2024 Husky Ice Sno Cones Mopac - Kingsville 8/10: Snow Cones * pulled permit after event/Violation
F5-TEMP 8/15/2024 CCPOA Boxing Club JK Northway 8/24: Popcorn, nachos, corn cups, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 8/16/2024 Bruno's Street Cuisine 1331 W. Santa Gertrudis 8/17: Street tacos & cornina cup
FS-TEMP 8/16/2024 Taqueria La Regia 718 N. 6th 8/17: BBQ items - use of bbg pit permit
FS-TEMP 8/20/2024  |Benefit for Yvonne Munoz 1701 Brahma @ Mattress Depot  |8/24: Chicken, rice, beans
FS-TEMP §/22/2024 Family Fields of Hopes & Dreams |S01 Santiago Park Lane 8/24-8/24: Concession stand foods & brisket plate
FS-TEMP 8/23/2024 Tagueria La Regia 718 M. 6th 8/24: BBQ Items - use of bbq pit permit
FS-TEMP 8/29/2024 Rebecca's Breakfast & Maore JK - Arena Area 8/31: Brisket tacos/burgers, breakfast tacos
FS-TEMP 8/30/2024  |Self - Rochelle Liquez 1900 E. Kenedy 8/31: Turkey / Brisket palte sale
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 13
F5-YEAR 8/13/2024 |The Lucky Spot 2015. 14th Passed all inspections, so paid for annual permit.
FS-YEAR 8/13/2024 |Grand Buffet 1608 5. Brahma Passed all inspections, so paid for annual permit.
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 2
FHC 8/7/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 6 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 8/21/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 7 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 2 classes, 13 students
Complaint rec'd that a customer ate there and their
FS-CON 8/1/2024 |Unknown female Big House Burgers menu's were full of mold. FB post about it also.
Spoke with manager about menu complaint. He said he
had already pulled all the old menu's & had some
trouble with the company they ordered the menu's from
not laminated properly so during cleaning, they got ugly.
Routine inspection done and all okay. All menu's okay,
FS-CON 8/1/2024 |Big House Burgers 2209 S. Brahma ugly/dirty ones pulled already.
Conducted a c/o inspection for mobile unit. Passed,but
still needs to turn in some documentation to get his
FS-CON 8/5/2024 |Taquitos El Patrol Kingsville mobile permit. Passed fire inspection too today.
FS-CON 8/5/2024 |Taquitos El Patrol Kingsville Turned in necessary paperwork, so permit will be issued.
Called to get information on opening a coffee cart in
town and what she needed. Information was emailed to
lady on push carts/mobile, and temporary event permits
FS-CON 8/5/2024 |Andrea (Ro's Southern Kitchen)  |Kingsville & all rules and regulations.
Fire inspection and health inspection being done today
FS-CON 8/5/2024 |Taqueria El Patron 819E. Lee for new mobile unit.




August 2024
Monthly Report

FS-CON

8/6/2024

Pure Texas Honey

Beeville, TX

Called in regards to letter he received about honey. He
was not aware that Kwik Pantry was selling his product,
but he does make his honey in a facility and has a food
manufactuer's license from the State. He legal, 50 okay
to sell to store.

F5-CON

8/7/2024

Armerican Honey AHTX

323 W. King

Stopped by store to get them information on food
vendors that attend their events or "market days". Since
I noticed they are advertising lemonade today on FB
page. They were giving it out FREE today, so okay.

F5-CON

8/7/2024

Unknown female

{llegal Food Sales

Complaint rec'd about Sabrina Renee selling food plates
out of her residence. Since she out of Bishop, complaint
was forwarded to Nueces County Health Dept.

F5-CON

8/7/2024

Unknown female

lllegal Food Sales

Complaint rec'd about Ashley Nicale selling mini
cheesecakes., Since a refrigerated item, not part of TX
Cottage Law & can't be sold. NO address found, but,
lgiven her parents' address, so sent her a leiter there,

F5-CON

8/7/2024

Unknown female

lllegal Food Sales

Complaint rec'd that Laura Cheech Herrera was selling
pancit and lurmpias plates from her residence, Certified
letter sent.

F5-CON

8/7/2024

Smokin Donkey

S. Brahma - Kingsville

Email sent to owner today, 1) Failed to pull a temp event
permit when they attended an event in Riviera & took
their mobile unit for food sales, 2} Not taking BBQ) pit to
sites when using his mobile unit. Home cooked food not
allowed.

F5-CON

8/1/2024

lerky King

legal Food Sales - Kingsville, Tx

Warning given to owner of Jerky King - semng beef jerky
from his horme. Original report was he was located in
Bishop, TX so info referred to Nueces County Health
Inspector, Ms, De La Garza. Turns out, male from
Kingswille. So | called and spoke with owner myself.
They moving to CC,TX & speaking with someone about a
commercial bldg to sell and praduce their product.

F5-CON

8/7/2024

D&1 Baef Jerky

lllegal Food Sales

Complaint rec'd again that this company is now selling
heef jerky dressed. They from Bishop, so complaint
referred to Nueces County Inspector, Ms. De 1a Garza.

F$-CON

8/8/2024

The Lucky 5pat

201S. 14th

Conducted a walk thru at the store because | passed by
and noticed they store had merchandise in the store and
hadn't called for inspection. Called fire dept. & they had
conducted a preliminary inspection already & failed. Will
g0 by in the morning to conduct health dept. ¢/o
inspection.

F5-CON

8/8/2024

Francisco Floras

USDA Meat Program

Returned my call, after | called to get information | called
about beef jerky sales. Since meat is faderally regulated,
heef jerky sales not allowed.

F5-CON

8/8/2024

Francisco Flores

Kwik Paniry #102 - Ricardo

Came by for a visit to discuss all the beef jerky sale
complaints our office has been receiving. Discussed &
information obtained from him. We then did a follow-up
at the Kwik Pantry and they were still in possession of
selling beef jerky from an unapprove source. They were
asked to dispose of product & they did. USDA now
handling case. Company out of Bishop - Mueces County
Health Dept. advised of follow-up also.

F5-CON

8/8/202a

J&M Jerky

lllegal Food Sales - Kingsville, Tx

Compiaint that 1&M lerky selling beef jerky at our local
farmer's market. Company from Bishop, so referred to
Nueces County Inspectar, Ms. De La Garza.

F5-CON

8/8/2024

Sweet Gifts - vendor

lllegal Food Sales

While doing a field investigation at Kwik Pantry - Ricardo,
I found a new illegal Texas Cottage Law baker product on
the shelves for sale. Product was pulled off display and
letter sent via email to owner, since no proper label on
product: beer pretzels.




August 2024
Monthly Report

FS-CON

8/8/2024

American Hongy AHTX - Carla

323 W. King

Owner called to follow-up on my visit about food
vendors., Given more information on rules and
regulations and mobile inspection information and event
permits that are required. Dropped off letter/handouts
for their review.

F5-CON

8/8/2024

Mel Hernandez

Sugar Buzz

Called for more information on TX Cottage Law rules and
regulations. Discussion and info given to owner.

F5-CON

8/8/2024

Jerky King

lllegal Food Sales - Kingsville, Tx

Spoke with co-owner, Christy Ayala who said her
husband spoke with Nueces County Inspector yesterday.
Verbal warning given & USDA information given to them
to contact them to sell thair product legally. She also
said they are moving to CC,Tx and talking to someone
about a commercial bldg also.

FS-CON

8/8/2024

Kwik Pantry #102

5402 5. Hwy 77, Ricardo

Went by store to do a follow-up inspection & | was
accompanied by USDA Inspectoer, Mr. Flores. Beef jerky
pulled off shelves by him & report done. Store rec'd a
verbal warning but had to destroy 6 bags. Other TX
Cottage Law foods that were still up on shelves were
taken off by myself and advised again, can't sell these
products because from an "unapproved source”. The
owners were not aware, but they are now. Found a new
praduct on shelves from my last inspection. Beer
pretzels made by TX Cottage Law Baker, so pulled zlso
and letter ermnailed to owner.

F5-CON

8/8/2024

Sweet Gifts - vendor

lllegal Food Sales

Label didn't have full address, but found an email for
company, so letter sent via emnail advising the owner that
food =ales not allowed in retail sale since she was a Texas
Cottage Law baker,

FS-CON

8/9/2024

The Lucky Spot

2015, 14th

C/0 Inspection conducted & passed heaith and fire
inspection, but now bldg dept has to come by for
inspection and check parking lot too...too close of
parking.

F5-CON

8/9/2024

The Lucky Spot

2015. 14th

Owner asked fire marshal and myself if it was ckay that
he put up some tables in an area in front of the store so
their customers can drink their alchol beverages. He also
mentioned that a food truck might be considered to be
parked near by too. We both advised them that they
would have to check if TABC if allowed and then contact
building dept. for approval. If planning said it was okay,
then | was okay with it, but food trucks not allowed
tables.

F5-CON

8f9/2024

Arby'sfLove's Truck Stop

S. Hwy 77, Kingsville

Stopped by with fire marshal to do a courtesy walk thru
and meet the new GM of remodel. Arrived on location
and the store was open for business, but in full remodel
and destruction mode. 1 pointed out one safety hazard:
1 pipe sticking up from ground and a hole in flooring, so
they covered it up. There was some concern about
exposed insulation from a vent above the cold feod
display. All food covered, but still a concern. The GM,
Mrs. Torres advsied they hope to have the deli section
open for business next week, so they were told to call for
inspection before it's open. At Arby's - major concern
was a slicer machine located below an open ceiling tiles.
Possible cross contamination issues, so asked to relocate
the machine.

F5-CON

8/12/2024

Husky lce Sno Cones

Hegal Food Sales - Kingsville, Tx

Letter sent to owner because he was in violation of not
pulling a permit before an event. Instead, he came to
pay for a permit after he attended an event w/his mohile
unit. Note: Mobile unit hasn't obtained their annual
permit yet.




August 2024
Monthly Report

F5-CON

8/12/2024

Grand Buffet

1608 5. Brahma

Conducted a final cfo inspection along with fire and
buliding and again, they failed inspection so they were
asked to close the business until all corrections could be
dane. New owners to business, so all corrections must
be done,

FS-CON

8/12/2024

Don Miguel's

300 E. Richard

Did walk-thru with fire marshal & building official on new
bar. | was there merely 1o answer and discuss food sale
rules with owner of bar. He had lots of questions for me,
but they were all answered and | left some
docurnentation for hirn also & date for food handlers
classes.

F5-CON

8/12/2024

i, David Ponce - TOLR
investigator

lllegal Food Sales - Kingsville, Tx

Rec'd phone call from TDLR who was assighed this
complaint about nail tech selling food plates from his
husinass & cooking food at home. He will be conducting
an inspection soon, so wanted to let me know. | also
forwarded information on complaint for his review too.
Nail satoon: Today Nails & Spa on 5. Brahma

F5-CON

8/13/2024

Mr. Ponce

lllegall Food Sales - Kingsville

Surprise inspection done at Today Nails & Spa,no
evidence of food distribution found, but Mr. Le did admit
to advertising food for sale and selling, but he would
delivered the food, no pickup in nail salon. ** Case will
be filed in municipal court for illegal food sales by Health
dept.

F5-CCN

8/14/2024

tAr. Palacios, Fire Marshal

Whataburger - Hwy 77

Complaint rec'd that a cook failed to change out his
gloves after preparing food, then cleaning, and then
cooking again this morning. Spoke with manager an
duty and he will talk to employees about proper usage of
gloves and when to change out and wash their hands.

FS-CON

8/16/2024

Michael Gonzales

smakin Donkey

Rec'd letter about warning about bbq pit and county
permits needed. Asked if okay if they don't take pit on
days they are not doing brisket, yes but warned to be
taking maost of the time when brisket being advertised.
Also, parking at 14th & King now, ternporarily to see if it
works out.

F5-CON

8/16/2024

Love's Truck Stop

M. Hwy 77

Walk thru done, after contractor asked for an inspection.
Went by and not done with construction/remode! and
everything still in chaos, kitchen not done either. Bldg
dept said they had to call for final inspection in order to
pass planning dept. Fire dept said they have inspecticn
scheduled for 20th. 50 no approval will be given until
pass all 3 inspections. NO exceptions. Bldg dept said
they were approved to work / remaodel while still open
for business.

FS-CON

8/16/2024

Unknown female

Kingsville Steak House

Ladly called to complain that the restaurant was using
extanion cords to power a gril where they cook the
burgers. Told her | would refer to fire dept. - fire code
viglaticn.

F5-CON

8/16/2024

Kathleen - TAMUK

Tamalada Event

Called to ask about permit information for a company
from Hebbronville that participte in their event. Want to
sell extra tamales. Allowed w/city temp event permit.

F5-CON

8/20/2024

Unknawn female - 3rd party

Popeye's Fried Chicken

Compi rec'd that her friend's morn got sick after eating at
Popeye's & was admitted to lcu because of it and got
Colitis.

FS-CON

8/20/2024

Tammy Garza

Popeyea's Fried Chicken

Complaint rec'd that she was admitted to Icu after

getting sick from chicken she had at Popeyes. Diagnosed
with Colitis.




August 2024
Monthly Report

Did follow-up on complaint rec'd about lady getting sick.

Temperatures were okay, no other complaint rec'd other
than undercooked chicken the week before. Restaurant

was dirty and needed a deep cleaning, but zll food

FS-COM 8/21/2024 |Popeye's Fried Chicken 6115. 14th temperatures were okay. Isolated incident.
Called to get permit information to sell food in the dick
kleberg park concession stands for a baseball
tournament. Info given, will come by tomorrow for

FS-CON 8/21/2024 |Katherine Falcon Family Fields of Hopes & Dreams |permit.
Called to confirm if selling plates from home was legal or
no? MO, illegal. Daughter in law lives in Kingsville and
her dad was selling plates from home. Rec'd a letter
from this office, so was confirming if true or not.

F5-CON 8/21/2024 |Ashley - Falfurrias, TX lllegal Food Sales - Kingsville,Tx  |Yes..true!
Emailed fire dept. due to all fire extinguishers being
expired in restaurant, Owner was going to call company

F5-CON 8/26/2024 |Pizza Parlor W. King to get them reinspected.
Called to get info on illegal food sales procedures we
used in our city. They getting an increase of sales too
and so calling surrounding dept. to see how they handle
them. Also wanted infor on mobile units. Info discussed

FS-CON 8/27/2024 |Crystal Longoria City of Beeville with her.
Called to get information on vent hood system - referred

F5-CON 8/28/2024 |Gabriel Cavazos Kingsville Area to fire dept.
Emailed about setting up appt for mobile inspection next
week. Also, wanted to park his mobile unit at his house
until he finds a location, but not allowed to sell product
from his home. Mobiles must be parked in commercially

FS-CON 8/28/2024 |David Hilton SoTex Coffee Roasters zoned area.
Conducted 9 follow-up investigation on illegal food sales

F5-CON 8/28/2024 |lllegal Food Sales Kingsville Area still no address found on them & no new food sale posts.
Called to complain about restaurant not paying her
boyfriend for hours worked - referred to labor board.
Then said she used to work there too & got fired.
Complained about some conditions, but | had already
addressed those issues in my last inspection: dirtyness,

FS-CON 8/29/2024 |Celeste Rodriguez Popeye's Fried Chicken light out in men's bathroom.

TOTAL CONSULTS 48

RR 8/1/2024 |Big House Burgers 2209 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 8/2/2024 |Dixie Cream Donuts 1126 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 8/5/2024 |Central Warehouse 201 N. 3rd Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 8/5/2024 |Harrel School 925 W. Johnston Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 8/6/2024 |Dollar General #21080 206 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 8/9/2024 |The Lucky Spot 2015, 14th C/O Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 8/12/2024 |Kingsville Jubilee 201 N. Sth Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms

RR 8/12/2024 |Gillett School 1007 M. 17th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 8/12/2024 |Harvey School 2010 E. Kenedy Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 8/13/2024 |Dairy Queen 915 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 8/13/2024 |Los Cabos 1920 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 8/13/2024 |Korean BBQ 902 E. Caesar Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 8/13/2024 |NY Joe's Italian Restaurant  |109 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 8/14/2024 |starbuck's Coffee 2518 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 8/14/2024 |(IHOP 2612 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms




August 2024
Monthly Report

RR 8/14/2024 |LE Ramey Golf Course 2522 E. Escondido Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/20/2024 |Yummy Snack Shack 429 N. 9th #A Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/21/2024 |Double 7 Drive Thru 1414 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/21/2024 |Superette 201 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/21/2024 |Popeye's Fried Chicken 6115. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/21/2024 |Yummy Snack Shack 429 N. 9th #A Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/22/2024 |Summer Snow 700 N. 6th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathrooms
RR 8/22/2024 [Sunny Mini Mart #2 429 E. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/22/2024 |The Garage Drive Thru 1026 E. Lott Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/22/2024 |Taqueria El Chato 121S. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/22/2024 |Papa John's Pizza 129S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/22/2024 |Spice Station Indian Cuisine |1030E. Lott Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/23/2024 |Kingsville Bakery 930 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/23/2024 |El Pastel Bakery 517 N. 7th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/23/2024 |Eve's Heavenly Delight 209 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/26/2024 |Dollar General #18208 6272 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/26/2024 |Eagle #40 6323 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/26/2024 |Dairy Queen 3150 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/26/2024 |El Tapatio 630 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/26/2024 |Young's Pizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/26/2024 |Pizza Parlor 816 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/27/2024 |Kwik Pantry #2 730 W. Corral Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/27/2024 |Circle K #2706984 2700 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/27/2024 [McDonald's #3 2702 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/28/2024 |[Super 8 Motel 105 N, Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/28/2024 |Quality Inn 505 N. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/28/2024 |Gasfusion 3430S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/28/2024 |Beef & Bones Meat Market |1410S. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/29/2024 |Perez School 1111 E. Ailsie Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/29/2024 |HM King High School 2210 5. Brahma Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/29/2024 |Arby's/Love's Truck Stop 1451 N. Hwy 77 Routine Inspecton - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/30/2024 |El Dorado 704 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/30/2024 |Dollar General 1701 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/30/2024 |Kings Inn 1116 E. CR 2270, Riviera Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 8/30/2024 |Baffin Bay Convience Store  |548 5. CR 1140, Riviera Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/30/2024 |Sam's Bar 950 E. FM 628, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/30/2024 |The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store 943 E, FM 628, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 86
F5-Maob 8/5/2024 |Taguitos El Patron Kingsville Area 8/5: Conducted annual inspection & passed.
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 1
5T l
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW I
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0




August 2024
Monthly Report

BEE
TOTAL BEE CALLS
MTG
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED
DC

TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS




ITEM 5



City/County Health Unit 6/3/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 5/1/2024 and 5/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
4-R Beer and BBQ | 5450 . Hwy 77 78363
5/4/2024 Routine 99  10:30 AM L
11:00 AM

Environmental contamination - 1

1055 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363

‘Academy High School
100 10:10 AM Ll

5115/2024 Routine
10:25 AM

“ 1451 S. Hwy #77 78363

Arby's
5/8/2024 Routine 100 2:56 PM Ll
3:50 PM

Beef & Bones Meat Market 11410 S. 14th 78363
97  10:20 AM L]

5i21/2024 Routine
10:50 AM

Food and ice obtained from approved source; good condition, safe - 3

[Boys & Girls Club 1238 E. Kenedy Ave. 78363

811312024 Routine 97 1:30 PM u
2:00 PM

Environmental contamination - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

‘Chic-Fil-A 2645 S. Hwy 77 78363
96  1:50 PM L

5/29/2024 Routine
2:30 PM

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

IChristus Kleberg Café 1311 E. Gen. Cavazos 78363
96 923 AM [

5/29/2024 Routine ”
9:58 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3

Circle K Store #2706984 2700 'S, Hwy 77 78363
95 210 PM =

51812024 Routine
2:50 PM

Environmental contamination - 1

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1
No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Other Violations - 1
Page 1



City/County Health Unit 6/3/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 5/1/2024 and 5/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score in/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Dixie Cream Donuts | 1126'S. 14th #A 78363
5/16/2024 Routine 100 855 AM L
9:25 AM
[Dollar General #1815 1701'S. 14th St, 78363
5/28/2024 Routine 99  1:30 PM L
2:30 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Dollar General #21080 206 W. King 78363
5/28/2024 Routine 100  2:35PM L
3:30 PM
El Campo Game Processing 1400 E. Corral 78363
§/20/2024 Routine 97 848 AM [l
9:22 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

El Dorado | 704 N. 14th St. 78363
512812024 Routine 99 10:10 AM O
10:48 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

El Pastel Bakery 517 N. 7th St 78363
5/23/2024 Routine 96 9:40 AM L
10:10 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food separated and & proiected, prevented during food preparation - 3

[El Tapatio #1  |e30w. st Gertrudis 78363
512012024 Routine 9%  1:45PM N
2:15 PM

Environmental contamination - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Eve's Heavenly Delights | 309 E. Kleberg 78363

5/23/2024 Routine 100 10:15 AM i
10:50 AM
(Gasfusion 13430 S. Hwy 77 78363

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 6/3/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 5/1/2024 and 5/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
Gasfusion | 34305, Hwy 77 78383
5/7/12024 Routine 93  9:.08 AM —
9:50 AM

Service sink or curb ¢leaning facility provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1

Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Guajilio e | 1415N. 14th 78363
512012024 Routine 95 923 AM 7
9:55 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Kingsville Bakery 930 E. Kleberg 78363
5/123/2024 Routine 99  9:.05 AM Ll
9:36 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Kingsville Jubilee 201N.9th 78363
5/21/2024 Routine 100 940 AM 0
10:15 AM
‘Kingsville Nursing and Rehabilitation Center | 3130 South Brahma Blvd. 78363
5/29/2024 Routine 100 2:35 PM L
3:10 PM
KISD-Harrell Elem. School | 925 W. Johnston 78363
5/21/2024 Routine 100  8:30 AM L
9:00 AM
Kwik Pantry #2 - | 730 W. Corral 78363
5/7/2024 Routine 89 320 PM L
3:50 PM

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2
Environmental contamination - 1

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 6/3/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 5/1/2024 and 5/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type ~ Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
[Kwik Pantry #2 | 730 W. Corral 78363
51712024 Routine 89  3:20PM —
350 PM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemica¥thermal test - 2

ILE Ramey Golf Course 2522 E. Escondido 78363
5/1312024 Routine 99  2:07 PM
2:40 PM
Garbage and Refuse properly disposed, facilities maintained - 1
McDonald's #3 2702 S. Hwy #77 78363
5/8/2024 Routine 99  1:38PM L]
210 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
IMexico Grill Restaurant 1105 . 141h 78363 B
5/2812024 Routine 100 845 AM L
9:17 AM
Pizza Parlor 816 W. King 78363
5/20/2024 Routine 99  2:55 PM L
328 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
‘Quality Inn 505 N. Hwy 77 78363
5/14/2024 Routine 99  10:10 AM —
10:40 AM

Environmental contamination - 1

Ro's Southern Kitchen  B17W.King 78363
5121/2024 Routine 99 9:07 AM -
9:40 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Santa Gertrudis School Cafe | | 803 Santa Rosa 78363
5/15/2024 Routine 99 9:35 AM L
10:10 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Sonic Drive Inn S '602'S. 14th St. 78363
5/28/2024 Routine 99  9:35 AM L
10:07 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Starbucks Coffee B 12518 S. Hwy 77 78363

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 6/3/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 5/1/2024 and 5/31/2024 Foliow up
Establishment Type Score in/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
Starbucks Coffee . | 2518 S Hwy 77 78363
5/13/2024 Routine 98  2:45PM L
3:20 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

‘Super 8 Motel ] 1106 S. Hwy 77 78363
51412024 Routine 100 9:35 AM L
10:05 AM
'VIP Adult Day Care 1212 N. 14th St B
512012024 Routine 99 10:00 AM -
10:35 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
'Weavers of Love Soup & Sandwich Kitchen  |720E Lee78363
5/14/2024 Routine 100 10:45 AM ]
' 11:20 AM
Wendy's ] 1404 Gen. Cavazos Bivd. 78363
5/7/2024 Routine 799 8:30 AM o
9:00 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Young'sPizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
5/20/2024 Routine 99 2:15 PM al
2:50 PM
Physical facilities instalied, maintained, clean - 1
Riviera
IBaffin Bay Convemence Store, LLC o 548, CR 1140 ?8379
5/14/2024 Routine 99  11:15 AM L
11:45 AM
Adequate ventilation and lighting, designated areas used - 1
Dollar General #18208 - - m—| 6292 S. Hwy 7778379
512212024 Routine 99  10:02 AM I
10:45 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Eagle #0 6358 Hwy 77 783?9
512212024 Routine 95 9:20 AM _
10:00 AM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated, chemical/thermal test - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Page 5



6/3/2024

City/County Health Unit

Inspections Between (inclusive): 5/1/2024 and 5/31/2024 Follow up
Establishrent Type Score In / Qut Reqd.
Riviera
[Eagle #40 |6325's. Hwy 77 78379
512212024 Routine 95  9:20 AM L
10:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 6



City/County Health Unit 7112024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 6/1/2024 and 6/30/2024 Foliow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
Burger King #4243 _ ' (911E. King 78363
6/12/2024 Routine 95  10:05 AM L
11:45 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Single service & single use articles, properly stored and used - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Chili's | 2727 S. Hwy #77 78363
6/20/2024 Routine 99  2:20PM i
2:55 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, ciean - 1
IChurch's Chicken #767 |635E. King 78363
6/10/2024 Routine 100 3:15PM il
3:46 PM
Dollar General #19910 | 103 €. FM 1118 78363
6/4/2024 Routine 95  9:20 AM —
10:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Environmental contamination - 1

IDollar Tree Stores Inc. B . 2345 S. Brahma 78363_
6/5/2024 Routine 96  10:06 AM a
11:30 AM

Proper Cold Helding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Domino's Pizza | 609 E. King 78363
6/10/2024 Routine 98 2:45 PM O
3:15 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

'Family Dollar Store | 906 S. 14th St. 78363

61712024 Routine 99 2730 PM =
3:20 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

(Gerardo's Meat Market Tamales & Taqueria  1900E. King 78363
612612024 Routine 89 10:05 AM
11:00 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 7112024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 6/1/2024 and 6/30/2024 Follow up
Establishrment Type Score In { Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Eierardo's Meat Market Tamales & Taqueria | 1900 E. King 78363
6/26/2024 Routine 89 10:05 AM -
11:00 AM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Environmental contamination - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

H.E.B. Bakery 409 E. Kleberg 78363
6/10/2024 Routine 97 8:35AM =
11:06 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

H.E.B. Deli 409 E. Kieberg 78363
6/10/2024 Routine 97 8.35 AM L
11:06 AM
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
H.E.B. Grocery Store | 409E. Kieberg 78363
6/10/2024 Routine 96  8:35AM L
11:06 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

H.E.B. Meat Market 409 E. Kleberg 78363

6/10/2024 Routine 100 8:35 AM L
11:06 AM

H.E.B. Seafood Market 409 E Kleberg 78363

611012024 Routine 100 835AM Cl
11:06 AM

Harrel's Kitchen | 220 E. Kieberg 78363

6/11/2024 Routine ) 96 1:55 PM -
2:30 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Javelina Campus Store _ | 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363

6/25/2024 Routine 100 9:45 AM ]
10:11 AM

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 7112024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 6/1/2024 and 6/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
;Javelina Campus Store | 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
6/25/2024 Routine 100  9:45 AM L
10:11 AM

[Javelina Mart 11202 N. Ammstrong 78363

6/7/2024 Routine ' TTI00 10:15 AM O
10:46 AM

Kings Food Store ! 1029 S. Hwy 77 78363

6/5/2024 Routine 97 855 AM Ll
9:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Environmental contamination - 1
Service sink or curb cleaning facility provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1

Kingsville Coffee Cup | 1220 N_ Armstrong 78363
6/6/2024 Routine 96  3:05PM O
3:35 PM

Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

IKingsway Family Church | 1727 Senator Carlos Truan 78363

6/2612024 Routine 86 11:05 AM e
11:50 AM

Proper disposition of retumed, previously served, reconditioned - 3

Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Envircnmental contamination - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

LaHuastecalce, LLC | 620 N. Armstrong 78363
6/6/2024 Routine 100 2:00 PM
2:30 PM

Little Caesar's Pizza | 1007 Gen. Cavazos Bivd. 78363
612712024 Routine 93 9:58 AM -
10:40 AM

Other Violations - 1

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 71112024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 6/1/2024 and 6/30/2024 Fotlow up
Establishment Type - Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
Little Caesar's Pizza | 1007 Gen. Cavazos Bivd. 78363
6/27/2024 Routine 93 9:58 AM -
10:40 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Environmental contamination - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

iMcDonald's # 1 | 208'S. 14th St. 78363
6/25/2024 Routine 99  2:50 PM —
3:25 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

‘Mesquite House BBQ & Catering Co. 200 E. Yoakurn 78363
611172024 Routine 95  2:30 PM L]
3:05 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalithermal test - 2
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

IMr. Kool'z 1114 E Carlos Truan Blvd 78363
SETY | 1
6/6/2024 Initial inspection 99 930 AM [
10:00 AM

Other Viglations - 1

‘Murphy USA #7646 1127 E. General Cavazos 78363
6/5/2024 Routine 89 9:35 AM =
10:06 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Rise Up Nutricion 1131 E. King 78363

6/4/2024 Routine 100  2:30 PM —

Shiloh's Cup e 230 E. King 78363

6/12/2024 Routine 99 329PM i
4:00 PM

Qther Violations - 1

Sippin Sunshine Nutrition 910 Cacsar78e3
6/4/2024 Routine 100 1:48 PM -
2:20 PM

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 7/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 6/1/2024 and 6/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
Stop & Shop | 800 W. King 78363
6/27/2024 Routine 96  2:45PM L
315 PM

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2
Singte service & single use articies; properly stored and used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[Subway | 700 W. Santa Gertrudis, Ste C 78363
6/6/2024 Routine 100 2:31 PM (1
3:00 PM
6/20/2024 Routine 99  3:00 PM O
3:30 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Sunny Market 11013 S, 14th 78363
6/7/2024 Routine 99 9:10 AM L
9:40 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

TAMUK - Dining Hall 1250 W. Engineering 78363
6/25/2024 Routine 98  9:05 AM
9:35 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

'TAMUK Catering | 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
6/25/2024 Routine 98 1011 AM -
11:30 AM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Physical facilities installed, mainfained, clean - 1

TAMUK Chic-Fil-A 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
6/25/2024 Routine 93 10:11 AM O]
11:30 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
TAMUK Starbuck’s | 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
6/2512024 Routine 100 1011 AM _
11:30 AM
TAMUK Subway | 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
6/2512024 Routine 88  10:11 AM _
11:30 AM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Page 5



City/County Health Unit 7/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 6/1/2024 and 6/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score in/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
'TAMUK Subway ] | 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
612512024 Routine 98  10:11 AM Ll
11:30 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
ITAMUK-Pizza Hut ' 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
6/25/2024 Routine 100 10:11 AM L
11:30 AM
[The Cherry Tree 230 . Kieberg, 78363
6/21/2024 Routine 95 10:45 AM [
11:45 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
The Party Barn | 631 W. King 78363
6/27/2024 Routine 98 316 PM L
3:48 PM
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Tokyo Gardens & Catering, LLC ] 409 E Kleberg 78363
6/10/2024 Routine 100 8:35AM ]
11:06 AM
‘WaI-Mart Bakery 1133 Gen. Cavazos Blvd 78363
6/17/2024 Routine 99 825 AM L
11:10 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Wal -Mart Dell o 1133 Gen. Cavazos Blvd 78363
61712024 Routine 99 8:26 AM i
11:10 AM

Adequate ventilation and !ighting‘ designated areas used - 1

|Wal -Mart Grocery Store | 1133 Gen, Cavazos BIvd, 78363
6/17/2024 Routine 94 825 AM —
11:10 AM

Garbage and Refuse properly disposed, facilities maintained - 1
Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3
Other Violations - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Wal-Mart Meat Market | 1133 Gen. Cavazos Bivd 78363
6/17/2024 Routine 99 8:25AM O
11:10 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 6



City/County Health Unit 71112024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 6/1/2024 and 6/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
\Whataburger 12701 S. Hwy #77 78363
6/27/2024 Routine 99  9:03 AM L
9:55 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Riviera
7-Eleven/Stripes #40814H 6240 S. Hwy #77 78379
/2412024 Routine 99 9:45 AM L
10:40 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Agave Jalisco #4 | 6263 S. Hwy #77 78379
612412024 Routine 96 9:00 AM L
9:35 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Other Violations - 1

Service sink or curb cleaning facility provided/ Toifet Facilities clean - 1

‘Burger King #16828 6246 S. Hwy 77 78379
6/18/2024 Routine 94 9:50 AM -
10:30 AM

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Proper Cold Holding temperature {41F/45F) - 3

Other Violations - 1

Page 7



City/County Health Unit 8/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2024 and 7/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Cut Reqd.
Kingsville
88 Eat Street Asian Fusion | 4265, 14th 78363
7/131/2024 Routine 95 3:41 PM -
4:15 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

[Beto's Community Meat Market | 1102 E. Yoakum 78363
713112024 Routine 97 953 AM L
10:26 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Required records available (shellstock tags, parasite destruction) - 2

[Charky's | 1114 5. 14th - behind Amtex 78363
713112024 Routine 100 5:30 PM o
6:00 PM
(Chicken Express , 1100 8. 14th 78363
7131/2024 Routine 92 505PM -
5:35 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tocbaccouse - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

IChop Stix | 1701 S. Brahma #F 78363
712912024 Routine 86 210 PM =
2:50 PM

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalithermal test - 2
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

CVS/Pharmacy #00656 | 1000 E. King 78363
7/10/2024 Routine 98  9:30 AM
10:05 AM

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 8/1/2024
Inspections Between (inclusive). 7/1/2024 and 7/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.

Kingsville

CVS/Pharmacy #00656 | 1000 E. King 78363
7/10/2024 Routine 98  9:30 AM —
10:05 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Dollar General #9653 | 1102 N. 14th St. 78363
7/15/2024 Routine 97 1.45PM -
2:30 PM

Physical facilities instailed, maintained, clean - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Elk's Lodge 1404 S. 6th St, Kings.
713112024 Routine 98 4:30 PM O
5:00 PM

Perscnal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

[Freddy's Café 5372S. Hwy 77 78363
712512024 Routine 99  9:50 AM =
10:30 AM
Physical facilities instalied, maintained, clean - 1
(Grand Buffet 1608 S. Brahma 78363 _
7/31/2024 Routine 82  2:45PM L.
3:30 PM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Single setvice & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Non-Foed Contact surfaces clean - 1

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Food Establishment Permit {Curreni, Valid, and Posted) - 2

QOther Violations - 1

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Greg's Short Sto) ._ 26095, Brahma BIvd. 78363
71292024 Routine 99  10:17 AM -
10:47 AM
Physical facitities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Hamptoninn ] | 2487 S. Hwy 77 78363

Pags 2



City/County Health Unit 8/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2024 and 7/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type - Score In / Out Reqd.
Kingsville
IHampton Inn | 2487 S. Hwy 77 78363
71222024 Routine 93  9:01 AM =
9:30 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Holiday Inn Express | 24005 Hwy 77 78363

712212024 Routine 99 9:30 AM L]
10:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Kentucky Fried Chicken | 400 S. 14th St. 78363
7/31/2024 Routine 93 310 PM 0
3:40 PM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, ciean - 1

King Super Store | 227 W. King 78363

7/19/2024 Routine 100 9:40 AM L
10:12 AM
Kleberg County Senior Center | 1109 E. Santa Gertrudis 78363
712412024 Routine 99  9:45 AM L
10:20 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

La Quinta o | 21518, Hwy 77 78363
712212024 Routine 98  8:30 AM L
9:00 AM
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
L B
Lon Services, LLC S 227 W. King 78363
713112024 Routine 96 715 PM !
7:40 PM

Physical faciiities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Persanal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used -~ 2

Mariachi's House of Burgers | 621 W. Corral 78363
712912024 Routine 94 8:50 AM L
9:20 AM

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 8/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2024 and 7/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
IMariachi's House of Burgers : 621 W. Corral 78363
7/29/2024 Routine 94 850 AM —
9:20 AM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Thermometers provided, accurated, and caiculated, chemical/thermal test - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Mr. Jaime's Taqueria 503 E. Corral 78363
71212024 Routine 99 9:10 AM -
' 10:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Nucky's Mobile e o 1406 N. 14th 78363
713112024 Routine 98 607 PM Ll
6:35 PM

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Ol Girls Kitchen | 213 E. Kieberg 78363

713112024 Routine 100 11:05 AM O
11:45 AM

'Panchitos (905 N. 14th 78363

713112024 Routine 95 6:40 PM =
7:16 PM

Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2

Pizza Hut - 1230'S. 14th 78363
712912024 Routine 95  2:55PM 0
3:30 PM

Single service & single use articles,; properly stored and used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, ciean - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

'Smoothie King | 118 S, University Bivd 78363

711912024 Routine 99 9:15 AM —
9:45 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

;gamr's Drive Inn | ~|2111 5. Brahma Bivd. 78363
7/3112024 Routine 98  10:30 AM [l

11:00 AM

Envirenmental contamination - 1

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 8/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2024 and 7/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Star's Drive Inn - 2111 5. Brahma Bivdl. ?8363
713112024 Routine 298  10:30 AM
11:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Taco Bell-R " 11008 5. 14th st. 78363
712012024 Routine 98 925 AM o
10:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
PersonalCleanlinessfeating drinking, or tobacco use - 1

iTaquerla Jalisco #5 1909'S. 14th St. 78363
7/31/2024 Routine 99 9110 AM I
9:45 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

!Taquerla La Regia 718 N 6th 78363 B
7132024 Routine 94  10:28 AM -
11:05 AM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Other Viotations - 1
Utensils, equipment, and linens; properly used, stored, dried and handled - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Taqueria Martinez ] | 128 W. Corral, Ste. B 78363
71212024 Routine 100 10:02 AM L
10:40 AM
‘The Donut Palace - _ ~ 1023E.King 78363
7/110/2024 Routine 100  9:00 AM _
9:30 AM
The Vibe o © 930E. Santa Gertrudis #c 78363
711012024 Routine 100 10:55 AM L
11:20 AM
.TownePIace Suites - Marrjott ! 2574 S Hwy 7778363
712212024 Routine 99 10:00 AM _
10:30 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Tremendos Tacos ) S _| 1901 S. Brahma 78363
71312024 Routine 100 5:37 PM i
G6:00 PM

Page 5



City/County Health Unit

&8/1/2024
Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2024 and 7/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Tremendos Tacos | 1901 S. Brahma 78363
713112024 Routine 100  5:37 PM L
6:00 PM
\Wal-Greens #03917 |922E.King 78363
7/10/2024 Routine 99  10:06 AM i
10:38 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Ricardo
Kwik Pantry #102 5402'S. Hwy 77, Ricardo 78363
772512024 Routine 92  9:05 AM -

9:40 AM
Water from approved source; Plumbing installed; proper backflow device - 3

Food and ice obtained from approved source; good condition, safe - 3
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Other Violations - 1

Page 6



City/County Health Unit 9/3/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2024 and 8/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
‘Arby's | | 1451 8. Hwy #77 78363
8/29/2024 Routine 98  1:35PM -
2:05 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Beef & Bones Meat Market | 1410 S. 14th 78363

e o] —

8/28/2024 Routine 100 10:35 AM L
11:05 AM

IBig House Burger's |

£ 2209 S, Brahma Blvd 78363

8/1/2024 Routine 99 230 PM [
3:05 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Clrcle K Store #2706984 | 2700 8. Hwy 77 78363
812712024 Routine 99  2:40 PM |
3:10 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Dairy Queen e T5E. King 78363
8/13/2024 Routine 99  3:20PM L
3:50 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
'Dixie Cream Donuts o 1126 S 14th #A 78363
81212024 Routine 100 10:50 AM =
11:20 AM
Dollar General #1815 ]1701S. 14th St 78363
8/30/2024 Routine 99  9:33AM L
10:32 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
R ——— e T e ——— T T T T __________'____:::| - - T s T = 7/ T
‘Dollar General #21 080 L 206 W, ng 78363 _
8/6/2024 Routine 99 947 AM —
10:30 AM
Physical facilities instailled, maintained, clean - 1
Double 7 Drive Thru 1414 N. 14th 78363
8/21/2024 Routine 97 858 AM L
9:30 AM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation -3

iEl Dorado 704 N. 14th St. 78363

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 9/3/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2024 and 8/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type ) i Score  In/OQut  Reqd.
Kingsville
[El Dorado B " 704 N. 14th St. 78363 B
8/30/12024 Routine 100 10:38 AM L
11:15 AM

El Pastel Bakery 1517 N. 7th St. 78363

8/23/2024 Routine 99 10:03 AM
10:32 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
!EI Tapatio #1 | 630 W. St. Gertrudis 78363
8/26/2024 Routine 92 153 PM -
2:20 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Food separated and & protected, prevented during foed preparation - 3

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Eve's Heavenly Delights Wl 309 E. Kleberg 78363

812312024 Routine 100 10:40 AM C
11:45 AM

Gas Fusion L 13430'S. Hwy 77 78363

812812024 Routine 95 950 AM =
10:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

12612 S. Hwy 77 78363 _

wop
8/14/2024 Routine 94  155PM O
2:32 PM

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Na Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Kingsville Bakery :
812312024 Routine

| 930 E. Kleberg 78363
9 9:30 AM
10:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 2



City/County Health Unit

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2024 and 8/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score in/ Qut ‘Reqd.

9342024

Kingsville

Kingsville Jubilee |201N.Oth 78363
811212024 Routine 97  10:20 AM L
10:50 AM

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) -3

KISD-Central Warehouse ) 207 N. 3rd.St. 78363
8/5/2024 Routine 100  9:55 AM L3
10:25 AM
\KISD-GlIIett Intermed:ate 11007 N. 17th St. 78363
8/12/2024 Routine 97  9:00 AM '
9:4%5 AM

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1
Other Violations - 1
Physical facilities installed, mairtained, clean - 1

KISD-H.M. King High School 12210 S. Brahma Blvd 78363
8/29/2024 Routine 100 9:55 AM
10:47 AM
[KISD-Harrell Elem. School | 925 W, Johnston 78363
8/5/2024 Routine 100 922 AM L
9:53 AM
|KISD Harvey Elem School 2010 E. Kenedy St. 78363
81212024 Routine 98 948 AM L
10:20 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed and used - 2

L T e

KISD-Perez Elem. School 1111 E. Allsie 78363 )
8/29/2024 Routine 94 10149 AM i
11:20 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Proper Hot Haolding temperature (135F) - 3

Korean BBQ S 902 E Caesar 78363 B
8/13/2024 Routine 97 1:40 PM —
2:10 PM

Single service & single use articles, properly stored and used - 1

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Kwik Pantry #2 1730 w. Corral 78363

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 9/3/2024

inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2024 and 8/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
‘Kwik Pantry #2 | 730 W. Corral 78363
812712024 Routine 95  1:56 PM [
2:30 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

LE Ramey Golf Course e | 2522 €. Escondido 78363
811412024 Routine 99 3:05PM L
3:35 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Los Cabos 1920 €. King 78363
8/13/2024 Routine 96 2:45PM -
3:16 PM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

ILove's Truck Stop J 1451 N. Hwy 77 78363 _
812012024 Routine 99 2:05PM -
2:40 PM

Physical facilities instailed, maintained, clean - 1

IMcDonald's #3 ) - 27028, Hwy #77 78363
8/27/2024 Routine 99 310 PM _
3:50 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
NY Joe's ltalian Restaurant } 1095, Hwy 77 78363
8/13/2024 Routine 99  2:115PM L
2:45 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Papa John's Pizza  17298.14th 78363
8/22/2024 Routine % 1:50 PM —
220 PM

Environmental contamination - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

'Pnzza Parlor . Tstew ng 78363 B
8/26/2024 Routine 99 1:20 PM —
1:51 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 0/3/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2024 and 8/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Regd.
Kingsville
IPopeye's Fried Chicken - J 622 s 14th ?8363 B
8/21/2024 Routine 93 930 AM L
10:20 AM

Environmental contamination - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Service sink or curb cleaning facitity provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1

;Qualuty Inn i | 505 N. Hwy 77 78363

8/28/2024 Routine 100  8:42 AM i
9:15 AM
\Splce Statlon Indian Cuisine | 1030 E. Lott 78363 .
812212024 Routine 99 2:23 PM L
2:55 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, ¢lean - 1
'Starbucks C°ﬁee e 2518 S. HWY 77 78363
811412024 Routine 97 2:32 PM ]
2:55 PM

Physical facilities instafled, maintained, clean - 1
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or iobacco use - 1

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Summer Snow ~ l700N.6thst 78363
812212024 Routine 97  410PM L
4:50 PM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Sunny Mini Mart#2 | 429E. St. Gertrudis 78363
8/22/2024 Routine 100 3:40 PM _
2:10 PM
‘Super 8 Motel ] 1058 Hwy 7778363
8/28/2024 Routine 100 9:15AM T
9:45 AM
Superette 201w st Gertudis 76363
812112024 Routine 97 822 AM 3
8:53 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 5



City/County Health Unit 9/3/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2024 and 8/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
Superette - ] 201 W. St. Gertrudis 78363
8/21/2024 Routine 97 822 AM =
8:53 AM
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Taqueria El Chato | 121'S. Amstrong 78363
8/22/2024 Routine 100 1:15PM -
1:45 PM
The Garage Drive Thru | 1026 E. Lott 78363 B
82212024 Routine 100 251 PM L
3:28 PM
Young's Pizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudls 78363
812612024 Routine 98 2:20 PM L
3:00 PM

Environmental contamination - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

|Yum-my Snack Shack 1429 N 9th #A 78363 B
8/21/2024 Routine 100 4:00 PM L
4:30 PM
Riviera
Baffin Bay Convemence Store, LLC 7 s48s CR114078379
8/30/2024 Routine 97 2:30 PM .
3:00 PM

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Dairy Queen — lats0s. Hwy 777839
8/26/2024 Routine 99 10:09 AM 0
10:47 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Dollar General #18208 62025 Hwy 77 78379
8/26/2024 Routine 99 9:30 AM
10:08 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean ~ 1
Eagle #40 - " 163255, Hy 7778379
8/26/2024 Routine %  9:00 AM -
9:30 AM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated, chemical/thermai test - 2

Page 6



City/County Health Unit 9/3/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2024 and 8/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Reqd. _
Riviera
Eagle #40 16325 S. Hwy 77 78379
8/26/2024 Routine 94 9:00 AM L
9:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Other Violations - 1

| 1116 E. CR 2270 78379

Kingsinn ]
8/30/2024 Routine 99 2:00 PM I
2:30 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
‘Sam's Bar | 950 E. FM 628 78379
813072024 Routine 100 300 PM L
330 PM
{The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store 943 EFM 62878379
813012024 Routine 97 3:30 PM L
4.05 PM

Food and ice obtained from approved source; good condition, safe - 3

Page 7



